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PART |
ITEM 1. BUSINESS
GENERAL

PMC Commercial Trust (the "Company") is a comméieiader that originates loans to small businessrernises, which loans are primarily
collateralized by first liens on real estate of thkated business. The Company lends primarilyotodwers who operate in the lodging
industry. The Company also targets commercialestilte, service, retail and manufacturing industiidde Company was formed on June 4,
1993 and commenced operations on December 28,d983eal estate investment trust ("REIT") purstmitite Texas Real Estate Investn
Trust Act. The Company generates income from istggayments and other related fee income froneitdihg activities. The investments of
the Company are managed pursuant to an investnamgement agreement with PMC Advisers, LTD ("PM@iers" or the "Investment
Manager"), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary ®i® Capital, Inc. ("PMC Capital"). The Company isaffiliate of PMC Capital, which
primarily engages in the business of originatirgn®to small businesses under loan guarantee adohfuprograms sponsored by the Small
Business Administration (the"SBA"). In additionite lending activities, the Company is pursuingestment opportunities through the
ownership of commercial properties. It is anticgzhthat many of these investments will also béélbdging industry. Capitalized terms not
otherwise defined herein shall have the meaning®sgé in the Glossary.

The Company's principal business objective is taimae shareholders' returns by expanding its lpamfolio while adhering to its
underwriting criteria as well as through propenynership. The Company currently has four princgiedtegies to achieve this objective.
First, the Company expects to continue to benefinfthe established customer base of PMC Capitaldthe referral system available
through PMC Advisers. Many of the Company's exgstind potential borrowers have other projectsahatcurrently financed by PMC
Capital; however, PMC Capital's borrowers' finagaieeds have grown over time and now exceed thations set for SBA approved loan
programs. In addition, borrowers who have finansiegngth and stability in excess of the SBA loesgpam criteria represent lending
opportunities. Second, the Company is seeking paued its relationship with national hotel and métahchisors to secure a consistent flow
of lending opportunities. Third, the Company witintinue to obtain cost-effective financing to maienits growth through structured
financing arrangements and other funding sourcasitk, the Company intends to selectively investammercial real estate. In 1996, the
Company completed a private placement (the "PriRégeement") of $29,500,000 of Fixed Rate Loan BddKotes, Series 1996-1 (the
"Notes") through a special purpose affiliate of @@mpany, PMC Commercial Receivable Limited Paghigr, a Delaware limited
partnership (the "Partnership”). The Company owlirgctly or indirectly, all of the interests in tRartnership. In connection with the private
placement, the Notes received a "AA" rating fronffl@uPhelps Credit Rating Co.

LOAN ORIGINATIONS

To date, the Company has primarily been a lendemall business owners in the lodging industry. itagority of the Company's loans in 1
lodging industry are to owner-operated facilitiemgrally under national hotel or motel franchigesof December 31, 1997, (i) 95.7% of the
Company's outstanding loan portfolio consistecbahk for the acquisition, renovation and constomctif hotels, and (ii) Holiday Inn, Days
Inn and Comfort Inn franchisees accounted for 22.948% and 12.9%, respectively, of the Companytstanding loan portfolio.

The Company operates from the offices of the Inaest Manager in Texas, Georgia and Arizona, andag@ment anticipates the Company
will conduct operations from any future office betinvestment Manager. The Investment Managervesdoan referrals from PMC Capital
and solicits loan applications on behalf of the @any from borrowers, through personal contactepdtince at trade shows, meetings and
correspondence with local chambers of commercectimailings, advertisements in trade publicat@mnd other marketing methods. The
Company is not responsible for any compensatid?M& Capital for loan referrals. In addition, then@many has generated a significant
percentage of loans through referrals from lawyatspuntants, real estate brokers, loan brokergxisting borrowers. In some instances,
Company may make payments to non-affiliated indigld who assist in generating loan applicationth siich payments generally not
exceeding 1% of the principal amount of the loamotigh



December 31, 1997, the Company has not made or ittedrto any such payment.

The Investment Manager, PMC Capital and the Compang entered into a loan origination agreemest '{tloan Origination Agreement")
designed to avoid conflicts of interest regardimg fban origination function. The Loan Originatiagreement generally requires that loans
which meet the Company's underwriting criteria loeded by the Company, provided that funds are abi@l In such event, loans will not be
made by PMC Capital other than: (i) loans in agioal principal amount not exceeding $1.1 milliohigh qualify for the SBA Section 7(a)
or small business investment company ("SBIC") Ipeograms utilized by its subsidiaries and (ii) pedoans to be refinanced by PMC
Capital through the SBA Section 7(a) loan progr#me (SBA 7(a) Program") upon approval of the SBArl@pplication. Generally, the
Company originates loans to borrowers who exceedoomore of the limitations applicable to the SBéction 7(a) Program and SBIC loan
programs utilized by PMC Capital's subsidiariese TTompany will not originate loans in principal amés less than $1.1 million which
qualify for SBA Section 7(a) Program or SBIC loangrams unless PMC Capital is unable to originatdhdoans because of insufficient
available funds.

All prospective investments are considered by tivestment Manager for investment by the Companthédrevent that the Company does
have available funds, lending opportunities presgimd the Company may be originated by PMC Capitéts subsidiaries.

Upon receipt of a completed loan application, theestment Manager's credit department (which i this credit department for PMC
Capital) conducts: (i) an analysis of the loan Wahitay include either a third-party appraisal ouaéibn, by the Investment Manager, of the
property collateralizing the loan to assure conmaéawith loan-to-value ratios, (ii) a site inspentgenerally by a member of senior
management of the Investment Manager, (iii) a rewéthe borrower's business experience and (oredit history and an analysis of debt
service coverage and debt-to-equity ratios.

The Investment Manager's loan committee (whiclisis the loan committee of PMC Capital), which isngised of members of the
Company's senior management, makes a determingitiomespect to each loan application. The InvestnManager's loan committee
generally meets on a daily basis and either apgrtheloan application as submitted, approvesahe application subject to additional
conditions or rejects the loan application. Aftdoan is approved, the credit department will pre@nd submit to the borrower a good faith
estimate and cost sheet detailing the anticipatsts©f the financing. The closing department negithe loan file and assigns the loan to the
Company's outside counsel, the fees of whom acklpathe borrower. Prior to authorizing disbursetfenany funding of a loan, the closi
department reviews the loan documentation obtdired the closing attorney.

After a loan is closed, the Investment Managergicgag department (which is also the servicing atément of PMC Capital) is responsible
on an ongoing basis for (i) obtaining all finandi#brmation required by the loan documents, (@)ifying that adequate insurance remains in
effect, (iii) continuing Uniform Commercial Codenéincing statements evidencing the loan, if requifieyl collecting and applying loan
payments, and (v) monitoring delinquent accounts.

LENDING ACTIVITIES

During the years ended December 31, 1997 and 1886 ompany closed loans to 33 and 32 borrowesperdively. Aggregate fundings for
the years ended December 31, 1997 and 1996 werexapately $43.1 million and $40.4 million, respeety, and collected commitment
fees of approximately $754,000 and $1.6 milliospectively.

Approximately 27% of the Company's loan portfolgoad December 31, 1997 consisted of loans to barsw Texas. No other state had a
concentration of 10% or greater of the loan poidfat December 31, 1997. At December 31, 1996,ayqpprately 32% of the Company's loan
portfolio consisted of loans to borrowers in TexBise Company's loan portfolio was approximately %89d 97% concentrated in the lodging
industry at December 31, 1997 and 1996, respegtivel



When originating a loan, the Company charges a dtmment fee. In accordance with Statement of Firalnsccounting Standards ("SFAS")
No. 91, this no-refundable fee, less direct costs associatedtiviorigination, is deferred and included as acédn of the carrying value of
loans receivable. These net deferred commitmestdezrecognized as an adjustment of yield ovelifthef the related loan. The Company
had approximately $1.5 million and $1.4 millionriat unamortized deferred commitment fees at DeceBthel 997 and 1996, respectively.

LOAN PORTFOLIO

From December 28, 1993 (commencement of operattbnsjigh December 31, 1997, the Company has fuadedygregate principal amount
(including purchased loans) of approximately $158idion related to 147 loans. The weighted averagerest rate for the Company's loans
outstanding as of December 31, 1997 was 10.9%.

All loans are paying as agreed, except for one'Beénquency and Collections"). From inceptiondigh December 31, 1997, the Company
has not experienced any charge-offs.

All loans originated by the Company presently pdevior fixed interest rates. The weighted averaggrést rates for loans funded during the
years ended December 31, 1997, 1996, 1995 andaiPih the period from commencement of operati@ezémber 28, 1993) to Deceml
31, 1993 were 10.68%, 10.86%, 11.42%, 11.05% ar&DW, respectively. The following table sets fdtth interest rates charged under the
Company's portfolio for the loans originated foe fheriod from inception to December 31, 1993 aredythars ended December 31, 1994,
1995, 1996 and 1997.

INTEREST RATES AND PRINCIPAL AMOUNTS OF L OANS ORIGINATED (2)
(IN THOUSANDS)
INTEREST RATES

PERIOD ORIGINATED 9.90-10.49% 10.50-10 .99% 11.00-11.49% 11.50-11.99% 12.00-12.25% TOTAL
Inception to December 31,
1993 (1) $ - $ - $ - $ 3216 $ -- $ 3,216
Year ended December 31,
1994 - 19,1 81 4,263 10,083 131 33,658
Year ended December 31,
1995 - 3,5 62 8,469 19,459 221 31,711
Year ended December 31,
1996 3,978 27,1 02 4,595 4,755 - 40,430
Year ended December 31,
1997 10,052 30,4 81 980 1,616 - 43,129
Total $ 14,030 $80,3 26 $18,307 $39,129 $ 352 $152,144
Percentage of Portfolio 9.2% 52 .8% 12.0% 25.7% 0.2% 100.0%

(1) The Company commenced operations on Decemhdr923.
(2) Does not include purchased loans.



The following table sets forth a breakdown of tt@r@any's loan portfolio at December 31, 1997 tadwers involved in the lodging
(national franchises and independent hotels) antheercial real estate industries:

Prin cipal Percentage
No. of Outst anding of
Properties (In th ousands) Portfolio
Holiday Inn .................... ,400 22.9%
Days Inn ....... ,376 14.8%
Comfort Inn .. ,242 12.9%
Quality Inn ....... ,760 6.1%
Best Western ... , 743 4.3%
Econolodge ..... ,075 3.7%
Hampton Inn .... ,588 3.2%
Ramada Inn ..... ,418 3.1%
Wingate Inn ........ccccvevees ,989 2.7%
Home and Hearth 2 ,853 2.6%
Travelodge ............. . ,770 2.5%
Howard Johnson . 2 ,633 2.4%
Sheraton .........cccccoeveee. 475 2.2%
SUper8 ...cccvveieeieeeeeennn. 443 2.2%
Sleep Inn ......... ,954 1.8%
Wellesley Inn ... ,408 1.3%
Microtel ........ccocveennnns ,279 1.2%
Shoney's InNn ........cccoe..... ,240 1.1%
Clarion .......cccoceeevinnnnn. ,128 1.0%
Total of Franchise Affiliates .. 94 101 774 92.0%
Independent Hotels ............. 7 4 173 3.7%
Commercial Real Estate ......... 4 4 795 4.3%
Total ..o 105 $110 742 100.0%

LOANS ORIGINATED OR PURCHASED BY QUARTER (1)

1997 1996 1995 1994

(IN THOUSANDS)
First Quarter................... $ 4,830 $9,328 $7,039
Second Quarter.... 8,801 11,110 13,594
Third Quarter........ . 12,955 4,441 6,471
Fourth Quarter.................. 13,844 6,832 7,879

$40,430 $31,711  $34,983

(1) The Company commenced operations on Decemhd928 and funded a $3.2 million loan in the pefimih commencement of
operations through December 31, 1993.



The following table sets forth the amount of thex@any's loans originated and repaid for the peaindlyears indicated:

PERIOD FROM
DECEMBER 28, 1993
(COMMENC EMENT
YEARS ENDED OF OPERA TIONS)
DECEMBER 31, TO
-—-- DECEMB ER 31,
19 97 1996 1995 1994 199 3
(IN THOUSANDS)
Loans receivable - beginning of period .... $ 91 981 $ 59,129 $ 32,694 $ 3,119 $ -
Loans originated or purchased ............. 43 ,129 40,430 31,711 34,983 3,216
Loan repayments (1) ...........eeeeenenene (25 ,843) (7,181) (4,992) (4,862) --
Other adjustments (2) .........c.cceeeeene (135) (397) (284) (546) (97)
Loans receivable - end of period .......... $ 109 132 $ 91,981 $ 59,129 $ 32,694 $ 3,119

(1) Includes the payoff on certain SBA 504 progtaans (see "SBA Section 504 Program") and prepadd.
(2) Includes effect of amortization of loans puséd at a discount and commitment fees collectediwdwie accounted for in accordance with
SFAS No. 91.

OPERATIONS

During the year ended December 31, 1997, the Coynipaneased its loan portfolio under managemerufih the continued utilization of
proceeds from the issuance of the Notes, a puficing of common shares of beneficial interestdfi@non Shares") completed in July 1996
and proceeds from borrowings under the Compangtitdacility.

On March 12, 1996, the Partnership completed theterPlacement. The Company owns, directly orrgadly, all of the interests of the
Partnership. The Notes, issued at par, which hatatad maturity in 2016 and bear interest atdte of 6.72% per annum, were collaterali

by an initial amount of approximately $39.7 milliohloans contributed by the Company to the Pastripr In connection with the Private
Placement, the Notes were given a rating of "AA'TIyff & Phelps Credit Rating Co. The contributedis were originated or purchased by
the Company in accordance with its lending strateyy underwriting criteria. The Partnership hasetkausive obligation for the repayment
of the Notes, and the holders of the Notes havwecaurse to the Company or its assets in the efamdinpayment. The net proceeds from the
issuance of the Notes (approximately $27.1 milkdter giving effect to costs of $450,000 and a $iilon initial reserve deposit held by t
trustee as collateral) were distributed to the Camypin accordance with its interest in the ParfmprsThe Company used approximately
$10.3 million of such proceeds to pay down outstagthorrowings under its credit facility and thenainder to originate loans in accordance
with its underwriting criteria. At December 31, Q%he Company had utilized all proceeds from ttieae Placement.

On July 2, 1996, the Company completed the sat@@imillion Common Shares in a public offering &@000 Common Shares directly to
certain officers and trust managers of the Comp@hg. net proceeds to the Company from these isssamere $30.4 million. In July 1996,
the Company sold an additional 275,000 Common Shawesuant to the exercise of the over-allotmetibofoy the underwriters of the
offering, for additional net proceeds of approxietatb4.1 million (collectively with the previoussisances, the "Offering"). The proceeds of
the Offering were used to originate additional ma&naccordance with the Company's underwritingede. In connection with the Offering,
the Company incurred approximately $547,000 incwodtich were offset against additional paid-in talt the time of the Offering.

5



UNDERWRITING CRITERIA

The Company primarily originates loans to smallibesses that (i) exceed the net worth, asset, iscanmber of employees or other
limitations applicable to the SBA programs utilizegd PMC Capital, (ii) require funds in excess of$thillion without regard to SBA
eligibility requirements, or (iii) require funds wdin PMC Capital does not have available and whitieimvise meet the Company's
underwriting criteria. Such loans ("Primary Investits") are primarily collateralized by first lieos real estate of the related business, are
personally guaranteed by the principals of thetiestobligated on the loans and are subject t€€thrapany's underwriting criteria.

The underwriting criteria applied by the Compangtaluate prospective borrowers generally reqiues borrowers to (i) provide first-lien
real estate mortgages not exceeding 70% of therlessppraised value or cost, (ii) provide promemagement capabilities, (iii) meet certain
criteria with respect to historical or projectedtieoverage, and (iv) have principals with satisfaccredit histories and provide personal
guarantees, as applicable.

Pursuant to management's investment policiesaat 5% of the Company's assets must be utilizédhtbthe Primary Investments. In
addition, the Company may utilize a maximum of 28Bits assets to (i) purchase from certain govemtaieagencies and other sellers, loans
on which payments are current at the time of then@amy's commitment to purchase such loans and whégt the Company's underwriting
criteria, (ii) invest in other commercial loans letgralized by real estate, and (iii) invest inl estate (collectively, the "Other Investments"),
provided that such Other Investments do not affexiability of the Company to maintain its quakfion as a REIT for Federal income taxes
purposes under the Internal Revenue Code of 1$8&m&nded (the "Code"). Management of the Compasytoad discretion in evaluating
and pursuing investment opportunities, and the Gomwg investment policies may be modified or amdrmethe Company's Board of Trust
Managers at any time without shareholder approval.

LOAN PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS

As a result of the application of the Company'samdliting criteria, at December 31, 1997 the Conymloan portfolio had the following
characteristics:

() All loans used by borrowers to acquire reahtstand/or construct improvements thereon (thel'R&tate Loans") are secured by first liens
on such real estate or improvements thereon. Glgnezach of the related loans used to acquireifiurg, fixtures and equipment for certair
such real estate (the "FFE Loans") is securedfirgtdien on the furniture, fixtures and equipmeastuired with the proceeds of such loan

by a second lien on the real property of the boerownder the related Real Estate Loans. Otheriadditproperties of certain borrowers or
guarantors have been used as additional collatesaime instances.

(i) All originated loans are guaranteed by thenpipal(s) of the borrowers.

(iii) The loan amounts of Real Estate Loans (togethith related FFE Loans) are generally equaktess than 70% of the fair value or cost
of the primary collateral. When necessary, creglitaecements, such as additional collateral, ar@rdd to assure a maximum of 70% loan-
to-value ratio.

Set forth below is certain information regarding tbompany's portfolio as of December 31, 1997:
a. The Company had 117 loans outstanding with greggte principal amount outstanding of approxitge#&10.8 million.

b. All loans were paying as agreed except for oae with a principal balance outstanding at Decer8the1997 of approximately $784,000.
No other loans were more than 30 days delinqt



c. Borrowers are principally involved in the lodgimdustry (95.7%). The remainder of the loan pdidfis comprised of four loans in the
commercial office rental market.

d. The Company has not loaned more than 10% af#ets to any single borrower.
e. All originated loans provide for interest payrseat fixed rates.

f. All originated loans, other than bridge loanstize SBA Section 504 program (the "SBA 504 Prodjatmve original maturities ranging
from five to 20 years which may be extended, sulifecertain conditions, by mutual agreement ofGoenpany and the borrower until the
loan is fully amortized if such amortization periexiceeds the stated maturity.

g. Originated loans, other than SBA 504 Programgparovide for scheduled amortization (rangingrfrgix to 20 years). Substantially all
Real Estate Loans have balloon payment requirenfeshish may be extended at maturity, subject téaderconditions, by mutual agreement
of the Company and the borrower) and entitle thredveer to prepay all or part of the principal ambwubject to a prepayment penalty.

h. The weighted average remaining maturity forGleenpany's portfolio of loans not including amounigstanding to be paid off pursuant to
the SBA 504 program was approximately 8 years.

DELINQUENCY AND COLLECTIONS

As of December 31, 1997 the Company had one dedimtjoan with a principal balance of approximat&ig84,000. The loan is collateralized
by a 117 room hotel property operating in Michigam was originated in conjunction with the SBA $0égram. In the opinion of
management, the loan is not deemed to be impaited than the potential for unrecovered costs ddimsure, if required.

Generally, if a borrower fails to make a requiredntily payment, the borrower will generally be fietl by mail after 10 days and a late fee
will generally be assessed. If the borrower hagegpponded or made full payment within 20 days dfte loan becomes delinquent, a second
notification letter will be sent. Following suchtifization, a collection officer will initiate tefghone contact. If the borrower has not respol

or made full payment within 30 days after the Ib@ecomes delinquent, a third notification letted & sent and follow-up telephone contact
will be made by the collection officer. In the evarborrower becomes 45 days delinquent, a terddmand letter will be sent to the borroy
requiring the loan to be brought current within tiys. After the expiration of the ten day peritd, Company may proceed with legal act
The Company's policy with respect to loans whighiararrears as to interest payments for a peri@kcess of 60 days is generally to
discontinue the accrual of interest income. The gamy will deliver a default notice and begin fomstire and liquidation proceedings when
it determines that pursuit of these remedies igrthst appropriate course of action. The Companyiraally monitors loans for possible
exposure to loss. In its analysis, the Companyeresivarious factors, including the value of thdatetal securing the loan and the borrower's
payment history. Based upon this analysis, a loas teserve will be established as considered s&ges

SBA SECTION 504 PROGRAM

The Company participates as a private lender ir58& 504 Program. Participation in the SBA 504 Paog offers an opportunity to enhance
the collateral status of loans. The SBA 504 Progpanvides assistance to small business enterprisgstaining subordinate long-term
financing by guaranteeing debentures availableutiiiccertified development companies (CDCs) forphgose of acquiring land, buildings,
machinery and equipment and for modernizing, retiogar restoring existing facilities and sitestypical finance structure for an SBA 504
Program project would include a first mortgage ¢og50% of the project cost from a private lensiech as the Company, a second
mortgage obtained through the SBA 504 Program dagerp to 40% of the project cost and a contributdd at least 10% of the project cost
by the principals of the small business entergag assisted. The Company generally requiresast [15% of the equity in a project to be
contributed by the principals of the borrower. Tingt mortgage



is not guaranteed by the SBA. Although the tota¢ sif projects utilizing the SBA 504 Program gu&eas are unlimited, the maximum
amount of subordinated debt in any individual pcogenerally is $750,000 (or $1 million for certairojects). Typical project costs range in
size from $500,000 to $2.5 million. A business ielig for financing pursuant to the SBA 504 Progrnawnst (i) be a for-profit corporation,
partnership or proprietorship, (i) not exceed $iiom in net worth, and (iii) not exceed $2 miltian average net income (after Federal
income taxes) for each of the previous two yearsrteing pursuant to the SBA 504 Program cannatdeel for working capital or inventory,
consolidating or repaying debt or financing a plamitlocated in the U.S. or its possessions. A3axfember 31, 1997, the Company had
approximately $3.5 million outstanding which isiaitated to be paid off by permanent subordinabealnicing provided by the SBA 504
Program.

OTHER INVESTMENTS

The Company has purchased from certain governmagéaicies two loans secured by first liens onestilte at a discount. The Investment
Manager has selected and evaluated such loans suddstpntially the same underwriting criteria aggdble to originated loans. When
purchasing loans, underwriting information receibbgdhe Investment Manager, such as loan applicgtifinancial statements, property
appraisals and other loan documentation that waslaleed by the original lending institution maydagtdated. In such cases, the Investment
Manager will seek to supplement this informatiothvadditional data such as credit reports on bogrepwgeographical analysis, industry
demographics, economic data and in selected cas@ent property appraisals or site visits. Prdfobs by sellers against contacting
borrowers might limit the Investment Manager'siabtb obtain accurate current information aboutrbwers and the Investment Manager
may have to rely on the original underwriting infation with limited ability to verify the informain. These loans are currently performin
agreed.

While the Company has not done so to date, it ey fmance real estate investors who are not opesaf the properties financed. Such
loans would be collateralized by a lien on the esshte acquired or other real estate owned blgghewer or its principals. The personal
guaranty of one or more of the principals woulddgfly be obtained. The loans would generally carfixed rate of interest and have
maturities of five to 20 years from the date ofjoration. In some instances, there may be earlgurity dates or dates on which the interest
rate may be modified. Most loans would providedoheduled monthly amortization and have a ball@ment requirement. In addition, the
Company may also purchase real estate to holcei€tmpany's investment portfolio.

BORROWER ADVANCES

The Company finances some projects during the nmtgin phase. At December 31, 1997, the Comparsyiwthe process of monitoring
construction projects with approximately $24.2 iaillin total commitments, of which $15.6 millionchheen funded. As part of the
monitoring process to verify that the borrower'sigginvestment is utilized for its intended purppthe Company holds a portion of the
borrower's equity investment. These funds are itethby category (e.g., interest, inventory, cormsimn contingencies, etc.) and are released
by the Company only upon presentation of appropdaicumentation relating to the construction ptojéo the extent possible, these funds
are utilized before any related loan proceeds slmidsed. At December 31, 1997, approximately #iildon of the borrower advances were
to be disbursed on behalf of borrowers and araidex as a liability on the accompanying consolid&i@ance sheet.

TAX STATUS

The Company has elected to be taxed as a REIT Bwigion 856(c) of the Code. As a REIT, the Compgemnerally is not subject to Federal
income tax (including any applicable alternativanimum tax) to the extent it distributes at leas¥9&f its REIT taxable income to
shareholders. The Company may, however, be suljeetrtain Federal excise taxes and state and taxa$ on its income and property.
REITs are subject to a number of organizational@etational requirements under the Code.
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INVESTMENT MANAGER

The investments of the Company are managed by PE\MSArs pursuant to the Investment Management Ageeé Effective July 1, 1996,
the Investment Management Agreement was amendadltmle compensation to the Investment Manageit§a@ssistance in the issuance of
the Company's debt and equity securities. Such easgtion includes a consulting fee equal to (i%2of any offering fees (underwriting or
placement fees) incurred by the Company pursuathietpublic offering or private placement of Comng&irares, and (ii) 50% of any issua
or placement fees incurred by the Company purdoahte issuance of the Company's debt securitipsederred shares of beneficial interest.
Pursuant to the amended Investment Management vhgreethe Company incurred fees due to PMC Adviskepproximately $251,000 as
a cost of issuing its Common Shares in the Offenivigich have been offset against additional paidaipital at the time of the Offering.

Pursuant to the amended Investment Management ihgraethe quarterly servicing and advisory fee (Base Fee") is equal to (i) 0.4167%
(1.67% on an annual basis) of the lesser of (aatleeage quarterly value of common equity capitgbdthe average quarterly value of all
invested assets and (ii) 0.21875% (0.875% on anaasis) of the difference between the averageteny value of all invested assets and
the average quarterly value of common equity chpttar purposes of calculating the Base Fee, tlegame quarterly value of common equity
capital is not increased by the proceeds receirad &iny public offering of Common Shares by the @any (other than pursuant to the
Company's dividend reinvestment plan or any emptipgst manager benefit plan) during the 180 caleddy period immediately following
such public offering. In no event will the aggregannual fees charged under the new agreemeneategthan that which would have been
charged had there been no revision to the InvestManagement Agreement.

Through June 30, 1996, pursuant to the Investmemtagement Agreement, the Company was obligatedytdopthe Investment Manager,
quarterly in arrears, a base fee consisting ofaatqtly servicing fee of 0.125% of the Average Qeidy Value of All Assets, representing on
an annual basis approximately 0.50% of the Averageual Value of All Assets, and a quarterly advisfae of 0.25% of the Average
Quarterly Value of All Invested Assets, represemtim an annual basis approximately 1% of the Averagnual Value of All Invested
Assets. An additional advisory fee was payablééolhvestment Manager in an amount equal to théyatadetermined by multiplying the
Average Annual Value of All Invested Assets by 186 annum. All such advisory fees were reduced By 8th respect to the value of
Invested Assets that exceeded Common Equity Cagsitalresult of leverage.

Pursuant to the Investment Management Agreemeasitiding amendments, the Company incurred an aggrejapproximately $1.6
million, $1.6 million and $1.2 million in managentdaes for the years ended December 31, 1997, 4886995, respectively, $251,000 of
which has been offset against additional paid-jritahduring 1996 as a cost of the Company compudetiie Offering in July 1996. Of the
total management fees paid or payable to the Imarst Manager as of December 31, 1997, 1996 and, $392,500, $318,500 and $244,(
respectively, have been offset against commitnesd fis direct costs of originating loans.

COMPETITION

The Company's primary competition comes from bafikancial institutions and other lending compani&dditionally, there are lending
programs which have been established by natioaatfrisors in the lodging industry. Some of thesapetitors have greater financial and
larger managerial resources than the Company. Ciittopénas increased as the financial strengtthefitanking and thrift industries
improved. In management's opinion, there has beéncaeasing amount of competitive lending actidtyadvance rates and interest rates
which are considerably more aggressive than thfieeed by the Company. In order to maintain a dyadprtfolio, the Company will

continue to adhere to its historical underwritimgecia, and as a result, certain loan originatpportunities will not be funded by the
Company. The Company believes that it competestiafidy with such entities on the basis of the legdorograms offered, the interest rates,
maturities and payment schedules, the qualitysofetrvice, its reputation as a lender, the timedgit analysis and decision making processes,
and the renewal options available to borrowers.



PREPAYMENT CONSIDERATIONS

The terms of the loans originated by the Companyide that, subject to certain exceptions and ofju@tifications, voluntary prepayments
principal of the loans (each, a "Principal Prepagtfeare permitted but are required to be accongzhhy a specified charge (a "Prepayment
Charge") or by a yield maintenance premium (a "& ilaintenance Premium"), during all of their redpecterms to maturity. The
Prepayment Charge for each loan as to which Pah€&ipepayments are required to be accompaniedPog@ayment Charge, at any time of
determination, will be equal to the product of #mount of the related Principal Prepayment angbéneentage applicable to Principal
Prepayments on such Loan at such time of deteriomat

Prepayment Charges are either (a) 2% to 5% ofrtteuat of principal being prepaid or (b) 90 daysndérest at the stated interest rate apj
to the amount of principal being prepaid. Somehefltoans with Prepayment Charges are permittedejoay principal up to 10% per year of
the original loan balance without penalty.

As a result of the general downward trend in irgerates, the Company has experienced an increateih the prepayment of its loans.
During the year ended December 31, 1997, the Coynaneived $18.3 million in principal prepaymensscampared to $2.2 million during
the year ended December 31, 1996. On such prepagyntea Company received the immediate beneft@frepayment charge, however,
the proceeds from the prepayments were investédliyiin temporary investments and have been reddsor committed to be reloaned at
lower rates. See "Management's Discussion and Aisadf Financial Conditions and Results of OperetfoThe impact of the lower lending
rates is partially offset (based on current madeetditions) by the reduced cost of the Company'solaongs. See"Interest Rate and
Prepayment Risk".

INTEREST RATE AND PREPAYMENT RISK

The ability of the Company to achieve certain sfiitvestment objectives will depend in part oraltdlity to continue to borrow funds or issue
preferred shares of beneficial interest on favaradtms, and there can be no assurance that sudwbwgs or issuances can in fact be
achieved. The Company's net income is materialpeddent upon the "spread" between the rate at vithii@rows funds (typically either
short-term at variable rates or long-term at fixaes) and the rate at which it loans these futygécg@lly long-term at fixed rates). During
periods of changing interest rates, interest ragenatches could negatively impact the Company'sneeime and dividend yield and, as a
result the market price of the Common Sharestéfrést rates decline, the Company may experiegeéisant prepayments, and such
prepayments, as well as scheduled repaymentskahgto be reloaned at lower rates, which may havedverse effect on the Company's
business, financial condition and results of openatand on its ability to maintain distributiortslze level then existing. The loans originated
by the Company have prepayment fees charged aslibabove which the Company believes helps niéitize likelihood and effect of
Principal Prepayments (see "Prepayment Consides)io

REPORTS TO SHAREHOLDERS

The Company provides annual reports to the holde@mmon Shares containing audited financial statgs with a report thereon from the
Company's independent public accountants and, tgaprest, quarterly reports containing unauditedrfaial information for each of the first
three quarters of each fiscal year.

EMPLOYEES
The Company has no salaried employees. All perdaagaired for the Company's operations are praviolethe Investment Manager.
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ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

The Company's operations are conducted in theasfiid the Investment Manager in Texas, Georgiafaimbna. Rental payments incurred
are paid by the Investment Manager pursuant tényestment Management Agreement.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The Company is involved from time to time in rowtilitigation incidental to its business. The Compdnes not believe that its current
proceedings will have a material adverse effedherresults of operations or financial conditiortted Company.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS
No matters were submitted to a vote of shareholderisig the last quarter of the year ended Decer@bet 997
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PART Il
ITEM 5. MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY A ND RELATED SHAREHOLDER MATTERS

The Common Shares have been traded on the AmeSicak Exchange (the "AMEX") under the symbol "PG@ice February 1995 and
from December 17, 1993 (the date the Common Sfiasebegan trading) through January 1995 on theddg National Market under the
symbol "PMCTS". On February 28, 1998, there wemgraxmately 750 holders of record of Common Sharres the last reported sales price
of the Common Shares was $19.88. The followingetabts forth for the periods indicated the high lamdsales prices as reported on the
AMEX and the Nasdaq National Market and the divitleper share declared by the Company for eachprobd.

Regular  Special
Dividends Dividends

Per Per
Quarter Ended High Low Share Share
March 31, 1995.......ccccevvvennnnn. $14.00 $11. 75 $0.300
June 30, 1995........ccooiviniiienn $15.13 $12. 25 $0.315
September 30, 1995..........cceeenee. $15.13 $13. 75 $0.330 -
December 31, 1995..........ccceenee. $17.13 $13. 88 $0.355  $0.08
March 31, 1996.........ccccvvvernnen. $17.88 $15. 75 $0.370
June 30, 1996........cccceeeiiirennnn $17.38 $15. 25 $0.380
September 30, 1996...........ccc...... $16.88 $14. 63 $0.385 -
December 31, 1996..........cccceuee. $18.00 $15. 88 $0.390  $0.02
March 31, 1997......ccccceeviiennn. $18.38 $17. 00 $0.400
June 30, 1997.....ccceeiiieiiiene $19.25 $16. 63 $0.410
September 30, 1997........cccceeenee. $20.63 $18. 00 $0.420
December 31, 1997.......cccccvrnene. $20.75 $18. 75 $0.430
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ITEM 6. SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table sets forth selected consoliddierancial data of the Company as of and for the f/ears in the period ended December
31, 1997 and for the period from June 4, 1993 (dateception) to December 31, 1993. The followdsga should be read in conjunction w
the consolidated financial statements of the Compaend the notes thereto and "Management's Disaussid Analysis of Financial Conditi
and Results of Operations" appearing elsewhereisrHorm 10-K. The selected financial data preskbtdow has been derived from the
consolidated financial statements of the Comparljted by Coopers & Lybrand L.L.P., independent puatcountants, whose report with
respect thereto is included elsewhere in this FDORK.

Period From
June 4 , 1993
Years Ended December 31, (date of i nception)
------------ to Dece mber 31,
1997 1996 1995 1994 199 3
(in th ousands, except share and per share information)
Revenues:
Interest income-loans............ $ 12,378 $ 8528 $ 5610 $ 2,289 $ 3
Interest and dividends - other
investments.................. $ 643 $ 1235 $ 325 $ 1222 % 13
Other income..........c......... $ 792 $ 38 $ 295 $ 180 $ -
Total revenues .........c.......... $ 13,813 $ 10,148 $ 6,230 $ 3,691 $ 16
Expenses:
Interest ......ococeeveeennnnn. $ 1,726 $ 1805 $ 222 $ 37 % -
Advisory and servicing fees, net  $ 1,449 $ 992 $ 945 $ 357 % -3
Other....ccccoovviviiiiiens $ 249 $ 174 $ 167 $ 97 $ 1
Total expenses... .. $ 3,424 $ 2971 $ 1334 $ 491 $ 1
Net income..........cccoevveennee. $ 10,389 $ 7,177 $ 4,896 $ 3,200 $ 15
Weighted average common shares
outstanding...........ccccee..e. 6,242,182 4,755,289 3,451,091 3,430,009 3,09 9,530
Net income per common share........ $ 166 $ 151 $ 142 $ 093 % 0.01
Dividends per common share......... $ 1.65 $ 155 $ 138 $ 102 $ -3
Return on average assets (1)....... 8.6% 7.6% 8.8% 6.5% $ -3
Return on average common beneficiaries'
equIity (2)..ccovvrveerieeenn 11.9% 11.3% 10.2% 6.9% $ -3
December 31,
1997 1996 1995 1994 1993
(in thousands)
Loans receivable, net............... $109,1 32 $ 91,981 $ 59,129 $32,694 $ 3,119
Total assets................ 77 $121,749 $ 59,797 $51,785 $ 43,153
Notes payable ............ 21 $ 26648 $ 7920 $ - $ -

Beneficiaries' equity 40 $ 85,829 $ 48,183 $47,440 $ 42,941

Total liabilities and beneficiaries'
EQUILY «vveeiiieeeiiie e $115,8 77 $121,749 $ 59,797 $51,785 $ 43,153

(1) Based on Average Annual Value of All Assets S8lossary."
(2) Based on the total beneficiaries' equity onfitse day of the year and on the last day of equduter of such year divided by five.
(3) Not applicable due to initial period of opeaais which commenced on December 28, 1993.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
OVERVIEW

The Company was incorporated in June 1993 and baxgberations prior to completion of its initial gighoffering (the "IPO") on December
28, 1993. During the years ended December 31, 198G and 1995, the Company originated and fund&dlmillion, $40.4 million and
$31.7 million of loans. All of the above loan ongtions were to corporations and individuals inlttging industry except for approximately
$1.8 million and $800,000 during the years endededer 31, 1997 and 1996, respectively.

As of December 31, 1997, the total portfolio outsiiag was $110.8 million ($109.1 million after retions for loans purchased at a discount
and deferred commitment fees) with a weighted ayeemntractual interest rate of approximately 10.9%e weighted average contractual
interest rate does not include the effects of theréization of discount on purchased loans or caimexnt fees on funded loans. The
annualized average yields on loans, includingoalhlfees earned, for the years ended DecembeB81, 1996 and 1995 were approximately
12.4%, 12.1% and 12.1%, respectively. GeneralgsdHoans are collateralized by first liens on estdte and are guaranteed, for all but one
loan, by the principals of the businesses finanbezuded in principal outstanding at DecemberI397 are $3.5 million of interim financing
which have been advanced pursuant to the SBA 50gr&m. Interest rates charged on such advancesamgarable to those which are
customarily charged by the Company.

CERTAIN ACCOUNTING CONSIDERATIONS

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith generally accepted accounting principleguiees management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amourdss#ts and liabilities and disclosure of contingesets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amountsvefnges and expenses during the reporting perioaiahcesults could differ from those
estimates.

The Company follows the accounting practices piesdrby the American Institute of Certified Pubdccountants - Accounting Standards
Division in Statement of Position 75-2 "AccountiRgactices of Real Estate Investment Trusts" ("S&R'J. In accordance with SOP 75-2, a
loan loss reserve is established based on a deion, through an evaluation of the recoveraboityndividual loans, by the Board of Trust
Managers when significant doubt exists as to ttimate realization of the loan. To date, a $60,8@M loss reserve has been established. The
determination of whether significant doubt existd avhether a loan loss provision is necessarydohédoan requires judgement and consi

the facts and circumstances existing at the evialuaate. Changes to the facts and circumstancém dforrower, the lodging industry and
economy may require the establishment of signitiealdlitional loan loss reserves. At such time &mieination is made that there exists
significant doubt as to the ultimate realizatioradban, the effect to operating results may beeriadt

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1997 COMPARED TO THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,
1996

The net income of the Company during the years@idzember 31, 1997 and 1996, was $10.4 milliong&hd million, $1.66 and $1.51 per
share, respectively. The Company's earnings pee shaing the years ended December 31, 1997 ardl ih8Rides the effect of the issuance
of 2,335,000 of the Company's common shares offlagalenterest (the "Common Shares") issued punstathe Offering in July 1996 and
pursuant to stock issuances under the Companyidddig Reinvestment and Share Purchase Plan. Aogydithe Company's weighted
average shares outstanding increased by 31%, fyeb%/289 during the year ended December 31, 198@#®,182 during the year ended
December 31, 1997.
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Interest income - loans increased by $3.9 milli&®26), from $8.5 million during the year ended Deben31, 1996, to $12.4 million during
the year ended December 31, 1997. This increas@maarily attributable to the reallocation of tBempany's initial investment of the
proceeds from the Private Placement in March 19@tlhe Offering in July 1996 from cash and govemnsecurities to higher-yielding
loans to small businesses. The average monthlgiadessets in loans to small businesses incrbégs&sl.5 million (45%), from $72.5
million during the year ended December 31, 199&1t05.0 million during the year ended Decemberl®®,7. The yield was increased dur
the year ended December 31, 1997 as a result oétiognition of prepayment fees (included in otheome as discussed below) and the
remaining unamortized deferred fees as income @am fwepayments. During the year ended Decembdrd®¥, approximately $18.3 million
on 18 loans was prepaid in full with a correspogdigcognition of approximately $479,000 of deferfeelincome. Interest income - loans
includes interest earned on loans, the accreti@endi$count on purchased loans (approximately $83ahd $30,000 during the years ended
December 31, 1997 and 1996, respectively) anddbeetion of deferred commitment fees (approximagly4,000 and $283,000 during the
years ended December 31, 1997 and 1996, respggti

Interest and dividends - other investments dectbbhge592,000 (48%), from $1,235,000 during therwraled December 31, 1996, to
$643,000 during the year ended December 31, 1993.decrease was due to a reduction in funds dlaifar short-term investments during
the year ended December 31, 1997. The proceedstfrorivate Placement in March 1996 and from tfferdg in July 1996 were initially
invested in short-term investments and then usadatke loans in accordance with the Company's unitérgvcriteria. The average monthly
short-term investments of the Company decreas&®ifymillion (44%), from $21.7 million during thegr ended December 31, 1996, to
$12.2 million during the year ended December 398713 he average yields on short-term investmentagdihe years ended December 31,
1997 and 1996 were approximately 5.3% and 5.7%gevely.

Other income increased by $407,000 (106%), fronbB® during the year ended December 31, 1996/92,900 during the year ended
December 31, 1997. Other income consists of: (Pramation of construction monitoring fees, (iigmayment fees, (iii) late and other loan
fees and (iv) miscellaneous collections. This iasewas primarily attributable to an increase @ome recognized from prepayment fees of
$383,000, from $87,000 during the year ended Deeerdb, 1996 to $470,000 during the year ended Dbeefil, 1997. Additionally,
income recognized from the monitoring of constrmeprojects in process increased by $59,000, frda® P00 during the year ended
December 31, 1996, to $199,000 during the yearceBaeember 31, 1997. This increase was offsetdsceease in income recognized from
assumption, modification and extension fees of @&5, from $119,000 during the year ended Decerdbet 996, to $54,000 during the year
ended December 31, 1997.

Expenses, other than interest expense, consisapiynof the servicing and advisory fees paid te thvestment Manager. The operating
expenses borne by the Investment Manager inclusipensation to PMC Commercial's officers (other thimek options) and the cost of
office space, equipment and other personnel redjfinethe Company's day-to-day operations. The esge paid by the Company include
direct transaction costs incident to the acquisitiad disposition of investments, regular legal anditing fees and expenses, the fees and
expenses of PMC Commercial's independent trust geasathe costs of printing and mailing proxies eeqbrts to shareholders and the fees
and expenses of the Company's custodian and traagsfet, if any. The Company, rather than the ltnaeat Manager, is also required to pay
expenses associated with any litigation and otkiaerdinary or nonrecurring expenses. The Investrivianagement Agreement was
amended on July 1, 1996, resulting in investmentagament fees being reduced from 2.5% to 1.67%wafSted assets and from 1.5% to
0.875% of invested assets in excess of benefisiatity. Pursuant to the amended Investment Managt Agreement, the Company
incurred an aggregate of approximately $1.6 milimmanagement fees for the year ended Decembdi93¥, Of the total management fees
paid or payable to the Investment Manager duriegyttar ended December 31, 1997, $172,500 has [ffsehagainst commitment fees as a
direct cost of originating loans. Investment mamaget fees were approximately $1.6 million for tleayended December 31, 1996, $251
of which were incurred as a cost of the Offerinfjil@ total management fees paid or payable térthestment Manager during the year
ended December 31, 1996, $318,500 was offset agaimgmitment fees as a direct cost of originatmanls and the $251,000 described al
was offset against additional paid-in capital. Bwerage quarterly invested assets increased bg $3llion
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(44%), from $72.5 million during the year ended Braber 31, 1996, to $104.1 million during the yaaderl December 31, 1997.

Legal and accounting fees decreased by $2,000 (881),$57,000 during the year ended December 346,11® $55,000 during the year
ended December 31, 1997.

General and administrative expenses increased Hp®a (15%), from $117,000 during the year endeceber 31, 1996, to $134,000
during the year ended December 31, 1997. Thisaserés primarily attributable to an increase ingoslated to printing and shareholder
servicing expenses as a result of the increasetauaf shareholders of record.

Interest expense during the year ended Decembdi93%, consisted of interest incurred on the Natssdd pursuant to the Private Placement
(approximately $1.5 million), amortization of defed borrowing costs (approximately $95,000) andriggt incurred on borrower advances
(approximately $83,000). During the year ended Dédmr 31, 1996, interest expense consisted of sttéreurred on the Notes issued
pursuant to the Private Placement (approximatel§ #fillion), interest incurred on the Company'salging credit facility (approximately
$138,000), amortization of deferred borrowing cdafsproximately $75,000) and interest incurred orrdwer advances (approximately
$51,000). The decrease in interest expense frorillion during the year ended December 31, 1@9%1t7 million during the year ended
December 31, 1997 was primarily attributable todberease in principal outstanding on the Notasggpursuant to the private placement.

As the Company is currently qualified as a REIT emithe applicable provisions of the Code, therenarprovisions in the financial
statements for Federal income taxes.

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996 COMPARED TO THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,
1995

The net income of the Company for the years endszbBber 31, 1996 and 1995, was $7.2 million anél fdllion, $1.51 and $1.42 per
share, respectively.

Interest income - loans increased by $2,918,00%f5m $5,610,000 for the year ended Decembef 395, to $8,528,000 for the year
ended December 31, 1996. This increase was prinadtiibutable to the reallocation of the Compaiyisal investment of the proceeds,
from the Private Placement in March 1996 and tHer@®ig of Common Shares in July 1996, from cashgmgernment securities to higher-
yielding loans to small businesses. The averagesied assets in loans to small businesses incrbgsgb.7 million (55%) from $46.

million during the year ended December 31, 199%22.5 million during the year ended December 3961 Interest income - loans includes
interest earned on loans, the accretion of disconmurchased loans (approximately $30,000 andd$R6juring the years ended December
31, 1996 and 1995, respectively) and the accretialeferred commitment fees (approximately $283.&00 $197,000 during the years en
December 31, 1996 and 1995, respectively).

Interest and dividends - other investments incretége$910,000 (280%), from $325,000 during the yeated December 31, 1995, to
$1,235,000 during the year ended December 31, Id96.increase was due to an increase in fundsadlaifor short-term investments
resulting from proceeds received from the Privdse@&ment in March 1996 and the Offering in July@.9Bhe average short-term investments
of the Company increased by $16 million (267%) fri®nmillion during the year ended December 31, 189%22 million during the year
ended December 31, 1996. The average yields ot-&hor investments during the years ended DeceBthel996 and 1995 were
approximately 5.7% and 5.5%, respectively.

Other income increased by $90,000 (31%) from $285during the year ended December 31, 1995, to,$885uring the year ended
December 31, 1996. Other income consists of: (Prémation of construction monitoring fees, (ii)jgmayment penalties, (iii) late fees and
other loan fees, and (iv) other miscellaneous ctiles. The increase was primarily attributabletizer loan fees collected during 1996, such
as assumption fees ($59,000) and
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modification fees ($41,000). The increase was bffgea $6,000 decrease in construction monitoréesfon construction hotel/motel projects
in process recognized as income from $146,000 duhe year ended December 31, 1995 to $140,000glthe year ended December 31,
1996.

Expenses, other than interest expense, consistedriy of the servicing and advisory fees paidhe Investment Manager. The operating
expenses borne by the Investment Manager includipensation to the Company's officers (other thaoksbptions) and the cost of office
space, equipment and other personnel requirethéo€bmpany's day-to-day operations. The expensgédpahe Company include direct
transaction costs incident to the acquisition asgasition of investments, corporate legal and nglfees and expenses, the fees and
expenses of the Company's independent trust mag)agercosts of printing and mailing proxies ambrés to shareholders and the fees and
expenses of the Company's custodian and transéet,afany. The Company, rather than the Investrivianager, is also required to pay
expenses associated with any litigation and otkiaerdinary or nonrecurring expenses. Of the totahagement fees paid or payable to the
Investment Manager during the years ended DeceBiher996 and 1995, $318,500 and $ 244,000, respécthave been offset against
commitment fees as a direct cost of originatingnto@the "Direct Costs").

The investment management fees incurred undentresiment Management Agreement increased by $37 &6 $1,189,000 for the year
ended December 31, 1995 to $1,562,000 for thegmded December 31, 1996. This increase included2b#, 000 incurred as a cost of the
Offering during 1996 and the Direct Costs. The Bireent Management Agreement was amended effectlye 996. The discussion of the

net remaining increase of $122,000 is presenteabdistinguishing between the pre- and post-ameagegement.

Investment management fees increased by $222,@90)(4rior to offsetting direct costs related te tirigination of loans, from $532,000
during the six months ended June 30, 1995, to $084during the six months ended June 30, 1996.imbisase was primarily due to the
Average Quarterly Value of All Invested Assets gasing from $40.3 million during the six months eshdune 30, 1995, to $63.8 million
during the six months ended June 30, 1996 (a $28l&n, or 58%, increase), and Average Quarterglué of All Assets increasing from
$51.6 million during the six months ended Junel®®5, to $74.0 million during the six months endede 30, 1996 (a $22.4 million, or 43%
increase).

Investment management fees decreased by $100,69),(frior to offsetting direct costs related te trigination of loans (not including the
effect of the issuance of Common Shares in therdffeduring July 1996), from $657,000 during the mionths ended December 31, 199¢
$557,000 during the six months ended December@®6.1This decrease is primarily attributable tordduced base fee rate charged purs
to the amended Investment Management Agreemegeriaral, fees were reduced from 2.5% to 1.67%\wasted assets and from 1.5% to
0.875% of invested assets in excess of benefisiagtity. Additionally, for purposes of calculaithe base fee in accordance with the
amended Investment Management Agreement, the Ae€pagrterly Value of Common Equity Capital was inoteased by the proceeds
received from the Offering from July 1 through Dexteer 31, 1996. The Average Quarterly Value of Alldsted Assets increased by $27
million (50%) from $53.7 million during the six mtrs ended December 31, 1995, to $80.7 million dutfire six months ended December
1996. The Average Quarterly Value of All Assets@ased by $31.2 million (57%) from $54.8 millionrihg the six months ended December
31, 1995, to $86.0 million during the six monthsled December 31, 1996. The Average Quarterly Vaf@ommon Equity Capital
increased by $3.6 million or (8%) from $47.9 mitliduring the six months ended December 31, 19965105 million during the six months
ended December 31, 1996. All quarterly averageesalere calculated pursuant to the Investment Managt Agreement.

Legal and accounting fees decreased by $14,000)(0# $71,000 during the year ended December 335 1to $57,000 during the year
ended December 31, 1996. This decrease is prinattifpputable to a decrease in corporate legal deeing the year ended December 31,
1996.

17



General and administrative expenses increased bp®2 (22%) from $96,000 during the year ended Béoeg 31, 1995, to $117,000 during
the year ended December 31, 1996. This incregsinigrily attributable to increasing shareholdewizgng fees for dividend payments, and
the cost of printing and mailing the Company's ahmeports and dividend reinvestment statements.

Interest expense during the year ended Decembdi938, relates to interest incurred on the strudtdireancing completed in March 1996
(approximately $1.6 million), interest incurred e Company's revolving credit facility (approximigt$138,000), the amortization of
deferred borrowing costs (approximately $75,000) mterest incurred on borrower advances (appratéin $47,000). During the year en
December 31, 1995, the interest expense of $222dates to interest incurred on the Company'slvawyp credit facility (approximately
$171,000) and interest incurred on borrower adwaapproximately $51,000).

As the Company is currently qualified as a REIT emithe applicable provisions of the Code, therenarprovisions for Federal income taxes
in the consolidated financial statements.

CASH FLOW ANALYSIS

The Company generated $7.0 million and $12.1 mmilfrom operating activities during the years enBedember 31, 1997 and 1996,
respectively. The decrease of $5.1 million (42%3 wemarily due to fluctuations in borrower advasieéhich decreased by $6.8 million from
a source of $3.8 million in 1996, to a use of $Ribion in 1997, construction monitoring fees whidacreased by $248,000 from a source of
$244,000 in 1996, to a use of $4,000 in 1997, amdneitment fees which decreased by $701,000 froouece of $1,270,000 in 1996, to a
source of $569,000 in 1997. During 1996, the Commaiginated and began funding several additiooaktruction loans, resulting in the
collection of significant additional borrower adeas, construction monitoring fees and commitmess feollected. During 1997, these
projects were in process with significant outlafsash necessary to complete. Offsetting the deereatlined above was net income which
increased by $3.2 million (44%) from $7.2 millioarihg the year ended December 31, 1996, to $10l®omduring the year ended Decem
31, 1997.

The Company used $20.3 million and $36.0 milliorotlgh investing activities during the years endeddénber 31, 1997 and 1996,
respectively. The decreased use of funds of $1libmwas primarily due to an increase of $18.7lion in principal collected on loans
during 1997 compared to the year ended Decembet@®E. Loans funded were $43.1 million during tearyended December 31, 1997, as
compared to $40.4 million for the year ended Decam®i, 1996.

During the year ended December 31, 1997, the Coynpsed $12.7 million from financing activities wéitluring the year ended December
31, 1996 the Company generated $49.7 million. uii@96, the main sources of funds were $29.5 milleceived from the Notes and $34.5
million received from the completion of the OffegirThere were no comparable transactions duringehe ended December 31, 1997. The
Company's main use of funds from financing actstare the payment of dividends as part of itsiremients to maintain REIT status.
Dividends paid increased from $6.3 million durihg tyear ended December 31, 1996, to $9.7 millioinduhe year ended December 31,
1997. This increase of $3.4 million correspondth®Company's increase in net income.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

The primary use of the Company's funds is to oatgrioans and, from time to time, to acquire Idaos governmental agencies and/or their
agents. The Company also uses funds for paymatividiends to shareholders, management and advieesy(in lieu of salaries and other
administrative overhead), general corporate ovetlama interest and principal payments on borrowed$.

At December 31, 1997, the Company had approxim&&ly4 million of total loan commitments outstarglto 27 small business concerns
predominantly in the lodging industry. The weightagtrage interest rate on these loan commitmemse@mber 31, 1997 was 10.40%. Of
those commitments, approximately $8.6 million retbto 15
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partially funded construction loans. Approximat&B.5 million of funding commitments remained on SRA 504 Program loans. These
commitments are made in the ordinary course ofriassi and, in management's opinion, are generallyggosame terms as those to existing
borrowers. These commitments to extend credit aneliioned upon compliance with the terms of theagotment letter. Commitments have
fixed expiration dates and require payment of a &#ece some commitments expire without the progdsan closing, the total committed
amounts do not necessarily represent future caglireznents.

In general, to meet its liquidity requirements liming expansion of its outstanding loan portfotlte Company intends to use: (i) its short-
term credit facility as described below, (ii) plagent of long-term borrowings,

(iii) issuance of debt securities, and/or (iv) offig of additional equity securities, including fmeed shares of beneficial interest (the
"Preferred Shares). The Company has a dividengestment and cash purchase plan ("DRP") availabits shareholders (see Note 9 to the
accompanying financial statements). During Mar@98.the Company temporarily suspended the opticaesth purchase portion of the DRP
since the use of leverage is currently more cdetg¥e than the issuance of additional equity.iBews are currently in process which amend
the calculation of the purchase price of the shimseed related to open market purchases undgtdahe

Pursuant to the Investment Management Agreemettig iCompany does not have available capital td furtstanding commitments, the
Investment Manager will refer such commitmentsffiiaes of the Company with respect to which tbempany will receive no fees. The
ability of the Company to meet its liquidity neesifl depend on its ability to borrow funds or isseguity securities on favorable terms.

By December 31, 1995, the Company had fully utilitee proceeds from its IPO. During 1995, the Camgpompleted an arrangement for a
revolving credit facility providing the Company Wwifunds to originate loans collateralized by conuiamreal estate. This credit facility
provides the Company up to the lesser of $20 milboan amount equal to 50% of the value of theetigohg property collateralizing the
borrowings. At December 31, 1997, the Company 18D#®00 outstanding borrowings under the creditifia@and $19.7 million available
thereunder. The Company is charged interest obdlance outstanding under the credit facility at@ompany's election of either the prime
rate of the lender less 50 basis points or 20Gh@snts over the 30, 60 or 90 day LIBOR. Additibiuends will be available to the Company
from the proceeds of the dividend reinvestment plaBBA 504 loan takeouts. Management anticipdttesa sources of funds, proceeds from
an additional structured sale or securitizatiotoahs and proceeds from loan prepayments will legaalte to meet its existing obligations. It
is anticipated that during 1998, the Company vitkmpt to structure a financing similar to the BtevPlacement for proceeds between $30
million to $40 million. There can be no assurarfee €Company will be able to raise funds througheHesncing sources. If these sources are
not available, the Company will have to fully wéiits $20 million revolving credit facility, incase its revolving credit facility and/or may
have to slow the rate of increasing the outstanftiag portfolio.

On March 12, 1996 the Company completed the Privkteement of approximately $29.5 million of notesued pursuant to a rated
structured financing, which are collateralized bg Partnership's commercial loan portfolio. Thevdg Placement resulted in net proceeds to
the Company of approximately $27.3 million, of whigpproximately $10.3 million were used to repatstanding borrowings under the
Company's credit facility. Net income on these taged funds is materially dependent on the spreadden the rate at which it borrowed
these funds (6.72%) and the rate obtained on lb#rese funds (presently the outstanding portfblis a weighted average coupon of
approximately 11.3%). In July 1996, the Company pleted the sale of 2,335,000 Common Shares pursoidiné Offering. The Offering
resulted in net proceeds to the Company of $34li5omi of which approximately $547,000 were usegé&y costs in connection with the
Offering. At December 31, 1997, the Company halizetl all proceeds from the Private Placement aeddffering.

In general, if the returns on loans originated i €Company with funds obtained from any borrowinghe issuance of any Preferred Shares
fail to cover the cost of such funds, the net dash on such loans will be negative. Additionalgny increase in the interest rate earned b
Company on investments in excess of the interéstoradividend rate incurred on the funds obtaifneth either borrowings or the issuance
Preferred Shares would cause its net income teaser more than it would without the leverage. Cselg, any decrease in the interest rate
earned
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by the Company on investments would cause net iedondecline by a greater amount than it woultiéf funds had not been obtained from
either borrowings or the issuance of Preferred &hdreverage is thus generally considered a sga®ilavestment technique. See "Business
-- Prepayment Consideration” and " -- Interest Raiig Prepayment Risks".

RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS IN CLUDED IN THIS FORM 10-K

This Form 10-K contains certain forward-lookingtstaents within the meaning of Section 27A of theuBigies Act of 1933 and Section 21E
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, which aterided to be covered by the safe harbors crelageelty. These statements include the
plans and objectives of management for future djpers, including plans and objectives relatingutufe growth of the loan portfolio and
availability of funds. The forward-looking statenteimcluded herein are based on current expectatitat involve numerous risks and
uncertainties including the risks associated with¢hanging interest rate environment describeeéuitg captions "Business - Prepayment
Conditions" and " - - Interest Rate and PrepaynRate”. Assumptions relating to the foregoing inejudgments with respect to, among
other things, future economic, competitive and ratdonditions (including, without limitation, chaagin the interest rates at which the
Company can originate loans and borrow funds aedikklihood that the borrowers will repay existiolgligations) and future business
decisions, all of which are difficult or impossitite predict accurately and many of which are beytwedcontrol of the Company. Although
the Company believes that the assumptions undgrthi@ forward-looking statements are reasonablephthe assumptions could be
inaccurate and, therefore, there can be no assuthatthe forward-looking statements includechis Form 10-K will prove to be accurate.
In light of the significant uncertainties inherémthe forward-looking statements included her#ie, inclusion of such information should not
be regarded as a representation by the Companyather person that the objectives and plansefdbmpany will be achieved.

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS
Reporting Comprehensive Income (SFAS 130)

In June 1997, The Financial Accounting Standardsr@@ssued Statement of Financial Accounting Stadxdio. 130, "Reporting
Comprehensive Income," which is effective for fisg@ars beginning after December 15, 1997. Thiestant establishes standards for
reporting and display of comprehensive income édamponents.

Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Reéd Information (SFAS 131)

In June 1997, the Financial Accounting Standardsr@dssued Statement of Financial Accounting Stadsllo. 131, "Disclosures about
Segments of an Enterprise and Related Informafit8FAS 131"). SFAS 131 is effective for fiscal ye&eginning after December 15, 1997.
This statement establishes standards for the vedyptiblic companies report information about segsignannual and interim financial
statements.

YEAR 2000 COMPLIANCE

The Company is in the final stages of identifyihgge computer applications where program chandgébewiequired in order for the
applications to process information accurately sghent to 1999. Since the Company currently usesitside service bureau for a majority
of its payroll data processing, the Company is ddpat on the service bureau to be Year 2000 contplide service bureau has not yet
informed the Company that it is or will be Year 2afbmpliant. The Company also uses purchased seffgragrams for a variety of
functions, such as for check processing and infonaesource. The majority of the companies priogjdhese software programs are Year
2000 compliant. The Company uses proprietary soévar its collection processing and is in the gsscof identifying the costs required to
update such programs. The cost is not expected toaterial. In the event that the Company or anth®fCompany's significant vendors do
not successfully and timely achieve Year 2000 cémpk, the Company's business or operations cauitibersely affected.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES A BOUT MARKET RISK
Not applicable
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ITEM 8. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPL EMENTARY DATA

The information required by this Item 8 is herebgdrporated by reference to the Company's FinaGt&@kments beginning on page F-1 of
this Form 10-K.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTAN TS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None.
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PART 1lI
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE RE GISTRANT

Incorporated herein by reference to the Comparefigitive proxy statement to be filed with the Seties and Exchange Commission within
120 days after the year covered by this Form 10iK respect to the Annual Meeting of Shareholdenisd held on May 14, 1998.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Incorporated herein by reference to the Comparefigitive proxy statement to be filed with the Seties and Exchange Commission within
120 days after the year covered by this Form 10#K vespect to the Annual Meeting of Shareholderise held on May 14, 1998.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL O WNERS AND MANAGEMENT

Incorporated herein by reference to the Compargfisitive proxy statement to be filed with the Setes and Exchange Commission within
120 days after the year covered by this Form 10iK vespect to the Annual Meeting of Shareholderise held on May 14, 1998.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACT IONS

Incorporated herein by reference to the Comparefisitive proxy statement to be filed with the Setes and Exchange Commission within
120 days after the year covered by this Form 10iK vespect to the Annual Meeting of Shareholderisd held on May 14, 1998.

22



PART IV
ITEM 14. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, SCHEDULES AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K
(a) Documents filed as part of this report:
(1) Financial Statements - See index to Finandiae®hents set forth on page

F-1 of this Form 10-K.

2) Financial Statement Schedules -
All schedules are omitted because they are not
required under the related instru ctions or not
applicable, or because the requir ed information is
included elsewhere in the consoli dated financial

statements or notes thereto.

®3) Exhibits
See Exhibit Index beginning on page E-1 of thisnra0-K.
(b) Reports on Form 8-K:
None
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GLOSSARY

The following terms as used on this Form 10-K arefly defined below:

Average Annual Value The book value of total
of All Assets Person wholly-owned (d
Company determined in a
first day of the year a
quarter of such year, d

Average Common Equity The Common Equity Capit

Capital year and on the last da
year, divided by five.

Average Quarterly Value  The book value of total
of All Assets Person wholly-owned (d
Company determined in a
first day of the quarte
quarter, divided by two

Average Quarterly Value of The book value of Inves
All Invested Assets  any Person of wholly-ow
by the Company, determi
on the first day of the
of the quarter, divided

Average Quarterly Value of Common Equity Capital o
Common Equity Capital quarter and on the last
by two.

Common Equity Capital The sum of the stated ¢
paid-in capital for the
Beneficial Interest.

GAAP Generally accepted acco
Independent Trust The trust managers of t
Managers affiliated with PMC Cap

Invested Asses The Primary Investments
Return on Average Equity Net income of the Compa
accordance with GAAP, |
preferred dividends, if
Common Equity Capital.
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Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f{(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Resyigthas duly caused this report to be
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PMC Commercial Trust

Dated March 25, 1998
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS
To the Shareholders and Board of Trust Managers Bd@mercial Trust:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of PMC Commercial Trust and subsidiasesf December 31, 1997 and
1996, and the related consolidated statementscofiie, beneficiaries' equity, and cash flows foheafahe three years in the period ended
December 31, 1997. These financial statementdhareesponsibility of the Company's management.r@sponsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based omodits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with geneaaltepted auditing standards. Those standardsedhat we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whethenmthedial statements are free of material misstaterdenaudit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and digeesn the financial statements. An audit alsoudek assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by managememtell as evaluating the overall financial statetpeesentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial stateteeaferred to above present fairly, in all matenégpects, the consolidated financial posi
of PMC Commercial Trust and subsidiaries as of Ddwsr 31, 1997 and 1996, the consolidated resulisenf operations and their cash flo
for the each of the years in the three year perimted December 31, 1997, in conformity with gemgedcepted accounting principles.

COOPERS & LYBRAND L.L.P.

Dallas, Texas
February 19, 1998
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PMC COMMERICIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands, except share and per share data)

December 31,

1997 1996
ASSETS
Investments:
Loans receivable, net.............cccoeeuee. $ 109,132 $ 91,981
Cash equivalents....... 32 25,952
Restricted investments............ccccceeenee 5,766 2,759
Total investments..........ccccceeerviieeeenn. 114,930 120,692
Other assets:
Cash. ..o 4 32
Interest receivable..............cccoeueeee. 654 615
Deferred borrowing costs, net. 280 376
Other assets, Net.........cccceeveiveeeennne 9 34
Total other assets............ccceeeevienenn. 947 1,057
Total aSSetS....cccvevverierieieenieeeeens $ 115,877 $ 121,749
LIABILITIES AND BENEFICIARIES' EQUITY
Liabilities:
Notes payable.........cccoeevieiiiiirenn. $ 18,721 $ 26,648
Borrower advances............ccoccceveennnnes 1,431 4,402
Dividends payable............... 2,749 2,495
Unearned commitment fees...................... 948 1,160
Due to affiliates..........ccccceevrvienenne 344 625
Unearned construction monitoring fees......... 67 185
Interest payable 182 239
Other liabilities...........ccceeeerinnnen. 193 166
Total liabilities..........ccccocveerneennnne. 24,635 35,920
Commitments and contingencies (Note 11)
Beneficiaries' equity:
Common shares of beneficial interest; authorized

100,000,000 shares of $0.01 par value; 6,392,518 and

6,085,495 shares issued and outstanding at Decem ber 31,

1997 and 1996, respectively................. 64 61
Additional paid-in capital . 91,687 86,249
Cumulative net income.............cccceeueeee. 25,677 15,288
Cumulative dividends...............ccccuneeee (26,186) (15,769)
Total beneficiaries' equity.................... 91,242 85,829
Total liabilities and beneficiaries' equity.... $ 115,877 $ 121,749
Net asset value per share...................... $ 1427 $ 14.10

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(In thousands, except share and per share data)

Years Ended December 31,

1997 1996 1995
Revenues:
Interest income - loans........coccoevveeeee. . $ 12,378 $ 8,528 $ 5,610
Interest and dividends - other investments....... ... 643 1,235 325
792 385 295

Other inCoOMe....ccvvveveeeeiiiiiiiiiieeee .

Total reVENUES.....cooveviiiiiiiveeeeeeeeee . 13,813 10,148 6,230

Expenses:

INtErest ..o 1,726 1,805 222
Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, net.... .. 1,449 992 945
General and administrative............ccccceeeee. Ll 134 117 96
Provision for loan losses.........ccccccoceeeeeee . 60 - -
............ 55 57 71

Legal and accounting fees

Total eXPEeNSesS.....cccvvviiieieiiiiieeeeiees . 3,424 2,971 1,334

NEtiNCOME.....cccvvieiiiccie e i, $ 10,389 $ 7,177 $ 4,896

Weighted average shares outstanding................ L 6,242,182 4,755,289 3,451,091

Basic and diluted earnings per share.............. . ... $ 166 $ 151 $ 1.42

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF BENEFICIARIES' EQUITY
For the Years Ended December 31, 1995, 1996 and 799
(In thousands, except share and per share data)

Common
S hares of Additional Cumulati ve Total
B eneficial Par Paid-in Net Cumulative Beneficiaries
Interest Value Capital Incom e Dividends Equity
Balances, January 1, 1995...........ccccoueee 3,444,530 $ 34 $ 47,705 $ 3,2 15 $ (3,514) $ 47,440

Shares issued through exercise of

StOCK OPLiONS.....cvviviiieiiiiiee 12,996 - 123 - - 123
Shares issued through dividend

reinvestment and cash

purchase plan..........cccocveiinennne 34,190 1 499 - - 500
Dividends ( $1.38 per share ). - - - - (4,776)  (4,776)
Net income.........ccocvvviiiiiiiiiiiis - - - 4,8 96 - 4,896

Balances, December 31, 1995................... 3,491,716 35 48,327 8,1 11 (8,290) 48,183

Shares sold through
public offering, including

overallotments...............cceeeenn. 2,275,000 23 33,568 - - 33,591
Shares sold through

directed offering..........ccocceeveeene 60,000 1 885 - - 886
ISSUANCE COStS.....coveieiiieiieeiieeien - - (547) - - (547)
Shares issued through exercise of

stock options........ccceveeeiiienienne 22,340 - 234 - - 234

Shares issued through dividend
reinvestment and cash

purchase plan..........cccccceeiennene 236,439 2 3,782 - - 3,784
Dividends ( $1.545 per share ).. - - - - (7,479)  (7,479)
Net inCoOMe.........covveriiriiiiiciiens - - - 7,1 77 - 7,177
Balances, December 31, 1996.................... 6,085,495 61 86,249 15,2 88 (15,769) 85,829

Shares issued through exercise of

StOCK OPLiONS.....cvviiiiiieiiiieae 17,460 - 237 - - 237
Shares issued through dividend

reinvestment and cash

purchase plan..........cccocveeinennne 289,563 3 5,217 - - 5,220
Issuance Costs..........ccccueeee - - (16) - (16)
Dividends ( $1.65 per share ).................. - - - - (10,417)  (10,417)
Net income.........ccoovvviiiiiiiiiiiis - - - 10,3 89 - 10,389
Balances, December 31, 1997.................... 6,392,518 $ 64 $ 91,687 $256 77 $(26,186) $ 91,242

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands)

Years ended December 31,

1997 1996 1995

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net iNCoOMe.......ccovvivieiiiiece e
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:

............ $ 10,389 $ 7,177 $ 4,896

Accretion of discount and fees.............~ ... (820) (453) (369
Amortization of organization and borrowing co Sts......ee 103 83 8
Provision for loan losses........ccccceeeeee. L 60 - -
Commitment fees collected, net................ ... 569 1,270 546
Construction monitoring fees collected, net.. ... 4) 244 8
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accrued interest receivable............. ... (39) (205) (201
Other assets........ccoeeeeviiieeeenne 18 7 (26
Interest payable.... . (57) 183 56
Borrower advances..........ccccceee...... (2,971) 3,823 (1,767
Due to affiliates.....cccccoeeveveeeee. (281) (220) 660
Other liabilities.......ccccoecveeeeeeeee 27 152 14
Net cash provided by operating activities.......... . ... 6,994 12,061 3,825

Cash flows from investing activities:
Loans funded..........ccccvvvveiiiiniennennnnnn.
Principal collected
Investment in restricted investments, net........

(40,430) (31,711
7,181 4,992
(2,759) -

Net cash used in investing activities.............. (36,008) (26,719

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of common shares.........
Proceeds from issuance of notes payable
Payment of dividends.............ccccceeeninns
Payment of principal on notes payable...........

5,038 38,286 582
- 39,040 9,130

(9,744) (6,294) (4,250

(7,927)  (20,312) (1,210

Payment of borrowing costs..............c...... - (450) -
Payment of issuance costS......ccccccceeeeeeeees L (16) (547) -
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activites ... (12,649) 49,723 4,252
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalent [T (25,948) 25,776 (18,642
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period..... ... 25,984 208 18,850
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period........... ... $ 36 $ 25984 $ 208

Supplemental disclosures:

Dividends reinvested...........cocoevveeeeeee. $ 419 $ 210 $ 40

Dividends declared, not paid..........c......... .. $ 2,749 $ 2,495 $ 1,519

Interest paid.......cccovviiivieiiieeeees $ 1,687 $ 1617 $ 165

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
BUSINESS:

PMC Commercial Trust ("PMC Commercial”) was org&dizn 1993, as a Texas real estate investmentdreated primarily to originate
loans to small business enterprises which areteddlized by first liens on real estate. The shafédke Company are traded on the American
Stock Exchange (Symbol "PCC"). The Company follthesaccounting practices prescribed in StatemeRbsition 75-2 "Accounting
Practices of Real Estate Investment Trusts." Thagamy's principal investment objective is to ob@inrent income from interest payments
and other related fee income on collateralizedr®ss loans. The Company's investment advisor is RM@sers, Ltd. ("PMC Advisers" or
the "Investment Manager"), an indirect subsidiarP®C Capital, Inc. ("PMC Capital"), a regulated@stment company traded on the
American Stock Exchange (symbol "PMC"). The Compiatgnds to maintain its qualified status as a esthte investment trust ("REIT") 1
Federal income tax purposes.

USE OF ESTIMATES IN THE PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL ST ATEMENTS:

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith generally accepted accounting principleguiees management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amourdassats and liabilities and disclosure of contihgssets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amountsvefnges and expenses during the reporting perioaiahcesults could differ from those
estimates.

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION:

During the year ended December 31, 1996, PMC Cogialdreceivable Limited Partnership, a Delawaratiohpartnership ("PCR" or "the
Partnership"), and PMC Commercial Corp., a Delavearporation, were formed. PMC Commercial Corgh&sgeneral partner for PCR. The
consolidated financial statements include the actsoof PMC Commercial, PMC Commercial Corp. and RGdfectively, the "Company").
PMC Commercial owns 100% of PMC Commercial Corpl, alirectly or indirectly, all of the partnershiptérests of PCR.

VALUATION OF INVESTMENTS:

Loans receivable are carried at their outstandiimrpal balance less any discounts, deferred fie¢®f related costs, and loan loss reserves.
A loan loss reserve is established based on andiet&tion, through an evaluation of the recovergbif individual loans, by the Board of
Trust Managers when significant doubt exists abeaultimate realization of the loan. The deterrioraof whether significant doubt exists
and whether a loan loss provision is necessargdoh loan requires judgement and considers the dact circumstances existing at the
evaluation date. Management's evaluation of theuwatey of the allowance is based on a review ofbmpany's historical loss experience,
known and inherent risks in the loan portfolio,liting adverse circumstances that may affect tlilgyabf the borrower to repay interest
and/or principal and to the extent payment appegpaired, the estimated value of collateral. Charigehe facts and circumstances of the
borrower, the lodging industry and the economy meayire the establishment of additional loan l@s®rves in proportion to the potential
loss.

Deferred fee revenue is included in the carryingeaf loans receivable and consists of nhon-refblelfees less certain direct loan
origination costs which are being recognized olierlife of the related loan as an adjustment dflyie

DEFERRED BORROWING COSTS:

Costs incurred by the Company in connection withisuance of notes payable are being amortizedtio@dife of the related obligation
using an effective yield method.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (CONTINUED)
INCOME TAXES:

The Company intends to maintain its qualified stats a REIT under the provisions of the InternaldRee Code of 1986, as amended (the
"Code"). In order to remain qualified as a REIT enthe Code, the Company must elect to be a REdThaust satisfy various requirements
each taxable year, including, among others, linoitest on share ownership, asset diversificationfcasuof income, and distribution of incor
By qualifying, the Company will not be subject tederal income taxes to the extent that it distebut least 95% of its taxable income in the
fiscal year. Management of the Company believhastsatisfied the various requirements to remadtifted as a REIT. Since inception, all
the Company's dividends have been paid out of argilmcome.

INTEREST INCOME:

Interest income is recorded on the accrual badiset@xtent that such amounts are deemed collecfiblie Company's policy is to suspend the
accrual of interest income when a loan becomesa§6 delinquent.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS:

The Company generally considers all highly liquidestments purchased with an original maturithoéé months or less to be cash
equivalents for the purpose of the consolidategstant of cash flows.

PER SHARE DATA:

During the year ended December 31, 1997, the Coynpadopted Statement of Financial Accounting Staat&ldtSFAS") No. 128, "Earnings
per Share" ("SFAS No. 128"). Under SFAS No. 128jbearnings per share is based on the weightedge@umber of common shares of
beneficial interest outstanding during the perbiluted earnings per share considers the effedilofive stock options. Previously reported
earnings per share for the years ended Decemb@&©96,and 1995 have been conformed to the curearsypresentation. See Note 7.

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS:
Reporting Comprehensive Income

In June 1997, The Financial Accounting Standardsr@@ssued SFAS No. 130, "Reporting Comprehensigerhe," which is effective for
fiscal years beginning after December 15, 1997s $tatement establishes standards for reportingliapthy of comprehensive income ant
components.

Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise aratdelnformation In June 1997, the Financial AcdmgnStandards Board issued SFAS
No. 131, "Disclosures about Segments of an Ent@nd Related Information”. SFAS No. 131 is effector fiscal years beginning aft
December 15, 1997. This statement establishesa@séor the way that public companies report imfation about segments in annual and
interim financial statements. Presently, the Corgparly operates in one segment of business.

RECLASSIFICATION:
Certain prior period amounts have been reclassifiesbnform to current year presentation.
NOTE 2. LOANS RECEIVABLE:

The Company primarily originates loans: (i) to shbalsiness enterprises that exceed the net wassietancome, number of employee or

other limitations applicable to the Small BusinAssninistration ("SBA") programs utilized by PMC Qg or (ii) in excess of $1.1 million
small business enterprises without regard to SBafiglity requirements. Such loans are primarilflateralized by first liens on real estate
and are subject to the Company's underwriting rigite
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2. LOANS RECEIVABLE: (CONTINUED)

The principal amount of loans originated by the @any generally have not exceeded 70% of the lesdair value or cost of the real estate
collateral unless credit enhancements such asiadlicollateral or third party guarantees wereaot#d. Loans originated or purchased by
Company typically provide interest payments atdixates, although the Company may also originatepaimchase variable rate loans. Loans
generally have maturities ranging from five to 2&gs. Most loans provide for scheduled amortizadiae often have a balloon payment
requirement. In most cases, borrowers are entitigglepay all or part of the principal amount sabje a prepayment penalty depending on
the terms of the loan.

During the years ended December 31, 1997, 1996 8848, the Company closed loans to 33, 32 and 3docations, partnerships or
individuals for approximately $43.1 million, $40illion and $31.7 million and collected commitméees of approximately $754,000, $1.6
million and $546,000, respectively.

During the year ended December 31, 1994, the Coynparchased loans with a face value of $1,502,86051,325,000 from the U.S.
Government and/or its agents. The original discafi$tl77,000 on these loans is netted against Ienesvable and is being amortized over
the remaining life of the loans using the interasthod. During the years ended December 31, 1898 and 1995, approximately $33,000,
$30,000 and $26,000, respectively, of the discbastbeen recognized as interest income.

At December 31, 1997, approximately 27% of the Canyfs loan portfolio consisted of loans to borramierTexas. No other state had a
concentration of 10% or greater at December 317 18pproximately 32% of the Company's loan pordas of December 31, 1996
consisted of loans to borrowers in Texas. No ottee had a concentration of 10% or greater ati@bee 31, 1996. The Company's loan
portfolio was approximately 96% and 97% concentratethe lodging industry at December 31, 1997 B9@b, respectively. There can be no
assurance that the Company will continue to expegdhe positive results it has historically ackikirom these lending activities or that
market conditions will enable the Company to maimta increase this level of loan concentrationyA&eonomic factors that negatively
impact the lodging industry could have a materiblaase effect on the business of the Company. Awtditly, a decline in economic
conditions in Texas may adversely affect the Comipan

In connection with the origination of a loan, then@pany charges a commitment fee. In accordanceSHKS No. 91, this non-refundable
fee, less the direct costs associated with thenatign, is deferred and is included as a reduatittme carrying value of loans receivable.
These net fees are being recognized as incomefowdfe of the related loan as an adjustment efdyiThe Company had approximately $1.5
million and $1.4 million in deferred commitment gt December 31, 1997 and 1996, respectively.

NOTE 3. CASH EQUIVALENTS:

At December 31, 1997, cash equivalents were $32A0December 31, 1996 cash equivalents of apprateiy $26.0 million were
comprised of $19.0 million in money market fundsl @avings deposits and $7.0 million in governmextsties. The Company's investme
in government securities all had maturities withihdays.

NOTE 4. RESTRICTED INVESTMENTS:

Restricted investments maintained pursuant tougtstred financing completed in March 1996 (see N@ginclude a collection account
which remits balances to the noteholders and resmreount balances held as collateral on behéifeofoteholders. The collection and
reserve accounts consisted of cash and liquid moragket funds of approximately $3.7 million and$illion, respectively, at December
31, 1997.

Additionally, the Company maintains funds ($101,@@®ecember 31, 1997) pursuant to a marketingeageat (the "Agreement") which
requires funds equal to the greater of 2% of @hlcommitments made under the Agreement or
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4. RESTRICTED INVESTMENTS: (CONTINUED)

$100,000 to be held by the Company (the "Resencodat") for the purpose of collateralizing the paymand performance of such loans
and pay losses, if any, suffered by the Companguzh loans. To the extent that the Reserve Acdoalance exceeds the amount required,
such excess amount will be reimbursed by the Cognpara quarterly basis.

NOTE 5. DUE TO AFFILIATES:

The investments of the Company are managed by PEMISArs. Pursuant to an investment managementragradoetween the Company
the Investment Manager (the "Investment Managermgreaement") which was in effect through June 3®6,9he Company was obligatec
pay to the Investment Manager, quarterly in arreaizase fee (the "Base Fee") consisting of a guaservicing fee of 0.125% of the aver:
quarterly value of all assets (as defined in thestment Management Agreement), representing @manal basis approximately 0.5% of the
average annual value of all assets (as defindueifnvestment Management Agreement), and a quagdtviisory fee of 0.25% of the average
quarterly value of all invested assets (as defingde Investment Management Agreement), reprasgioth an annual basis approximately

of the average annual value of all invested agastdefined in the Investment Management Agreement)

In addition, commencing January 1, 1994, for eadardar year during which the Company's annuatmein average equity capital (as
defined in the Investment Management Agreemeng) aftduction of the Base Fee (the "Actual Retuen®eeded 6.69% (the "Minimum
Return"), the Company was obligated to pay to thve$tment Manager, as incentive compensation, diti@thl advisory fee (the "Annual
Fee") equal to the product determined by multigytine average annual value of all invested asastddfined in the Investment Management
Agreement) by a percentage equal to the differbet@een the Actual Return and the Minimum Retumtaua maximum of one percent (1
per annum. The Annual Fee was earned only to ttenethat the annual return on average common\eqafiital (as defined in the
Investment Management Agreement) after deductidhe@Base Fee and Annual Fee is at least equaétdinimum Return. All such

advisory fees were reduced by fifty percent witkpet to the value of Invested Assets that excestron beneficiaries' equity as a result of
leverage.

Effective July 1, 1996, the Investment Managemegtedment was amended to include compensation totestment Manager for its
assistance in the issuance of the Company's ddleguity securities. Such compensation includemnauting fee based on (i) 12.5% of any
offering fees (underwriting or placement fees) imed by the Company pursuant to the public offedngrivate placement of the Company's
common shares, and (ii) 50% of any issuance oeptant fees incurred by the Company pursuant tsfuance of the Company's debt
securities or preferred shares of beneficial irgiefeursuant to the amended Investment Managenwgeefent, PMC Commercial incurred
fees of $251,000 as a cost of issuing its commaresh which has been included in costs offset agauiditional paid-in capital.

The quarterly servicing and advisory fee (the "Blase") was also revised to (i) 0.4167% (1.67% oaramual basis) of the lesser of (a) the
average quarterly value of common equity capitgdbdthe average quarterly value of all investesktsand (ii) 0.21875% (0.875% on an
annual basis) of the difference between the avegageerly value of all invested assets and theamequarterly value of common equity
capital. For purposes of calculating the Base teeaverage quarterly value of common equity chjgitaot increased by the proceeds
received from any public offering of common shasEbeneficial interest ("Common Shares") by the @any (other than pursuant to the
Company's dividend reinvestment plan or any emptipgst manager benefit plan) during the 180 caleddy period immediately following
such public offering. In no event will the aggremgannual fees charged under the new agreemenebategthan that which would have been
charged had there been no revision to the InvestManagement Agreement.

Pursuant to the applicable Investment Managemengekgent, the Company incurred an aggregate ofr#illién, $1.6 million and $1.2
million in management fees during the years endeceihber 31, 1997, 1996 and 1995, respectively, $281of which were offset against
additional paid-in capital during the year ended@&maber 31, 1996. Of the total management feesgrgidyable to the Investment Manager
during the years ended December 31, 1997, 1996 @@kl $172,500, $318,500 and $244,000, respectikialybeen offset against
commitment fees as a direct cost of originatingntogsee Note 2).

F-10



PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5. DUE TO AFFILIATES: (CONTINUED)

Management fees of $1.6 million during the yeareshDecember 31, 1997 were calculated based upoagevivested assets of $104.1
million and average beneficiaries' equity of $8&.i8ion.

Management fees of $754,000 incurred during thengirths ended June 30, 1996 (pursuant to the iImeestManagement Agreement) were
calculated based upon average invested asset8@& #filion, average total assets of $74.0 milliord average beneficiaries equity of $49.1
million for such period. Management fees of $550,0@urred during the six months ended Decembef 836, were calculated pursuant to
the amended Investment Management Agreement, bgsedthe Average Quarterly Value of All Investeds&is of $80.7 million, and the
Average Quarterly Value of Common Equity Capita$6f..5 million for such period.

Management fees incurred during the year endedrbleee31, 1995 were calculated based upon averagsted assets of $46.8 million,
average total assets of $53.9 million and averageficiaries' equity of $47.9 million for such pti

NOTE 6. BORROWER ADVANCES AND CONSTRUCTION LENDING:

The Company finances projects during the conswagthase. At December 31, 1997 and 1996, the Coympas in the process of funding
approximately $24.2 million and $28.6 million inrgiruction projects, respectively, of which $8.8liom and $16.5 million, respectively,
remained unfunded. As part of the monitoring predesverify that the borrowers' cash equity isizeill for its intended purpose, the Comg
receives funds from the borrowers and releasessfupdn presentation of appropriate supporting decuation. At December 31, 1997 and
1996, the Company had approximately $1.4 milliod #4.5 million, respectively, in funds held on bileé borrowers, which is included as a
liability in the accompanying consolidated balasheets.

NOTE 7. NET INCOME PER SHARE:

The weighted average number of common shares effioéal interest outstanding were 6,242,182, 4,289,and 3,451,091 for the periods
ended December 31, 1997, 1996 and 1995, respsctival purposes of calculating diluted earningsgbere, the weighted average shares
outstanding were increased by 9,943; 8,488 andrd@%he effect of stock options during the yeamged December 31, 1997, 1996 and
1995, respectively (see Note 10).

NOTE 8. BENEFICIARIES' EQUITY:

On July 2, 1996, PMC Commercial completed the shtevo million of its Common Shares in a publicafhg and 60,000 Common Shares
directly to certain officers and trust manager®bfC Commercial. The net proceeds to PMC Commefimal these issuances were $30.4
million. In July 1996, PMC Commercial sold an adihifl 275,000 Common Shares pursuant to the execofithe over-allotment option by
the underwriters of the offering, for additionat peoceeds of approximately $4.1 million (colleefiy with the previous issuances, the
"Offering™). The proceeds of the Offering are beiursged to originate additional loans in accordanitk RMC Commercial's underwriting
criteria. In connection with the Offering, PMC Coraruial incurred approximately $547,000 in costschhvere offset against additional
paid-in capital.

As part of the requirements of qualifying for REdftus under the Code, the Company must distribute shareholders at least 95% of its
income for Federal income tax purposes ("Taxabterme") within established time requirements of@oele. If these requirements are not
met, the Company will be subject to Federal incoaxes and/or excise taxes. As a result of a tirdiffgrence for the recognition of income
with respect to fees collected at the inceptionradinating loans, the Company's Taxable Incomee#ls net income in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principals ("GAAM)order to prevent incurring any tax liability gff€ompany has declared or distributed the
required amount of taxable income as dividendsstehareholders. For Federal income tax purpadsesetdividends do not represent a return
of capital.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 9. DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT AND CASH PURCHASE PLA N:

The Company filed a registration statement in 1888 the Securities and Exchange Commission to@émgint its dividend reinvestment and
cash purchase plan (the "Plan”). ParticipantsérRlan have the option to reinvest all or a portibdividends received plus an optional cash
purchase of up to $10,000 per month. The purchase @of the shares is 98% of the average of thk aigl low price of the common stock as
published for the five trading days immediatelyoptto the dividend record date or prior to the opél cash payment purchase date, whict

is applicable. During the years ended Decembet 337, 1996 and 1995, 289,563, 236,439 and 34,18&@shrespectively, were issued
pursuant to the plan.

NOTE 10. SHARE OPTION PLANS:

The Company has two stock-based compensation pldmch are described below. The Company applieArting Principles Board
Opinion No. 25 ("APB No. 25") and related interpt&ins in accounting for its stock-based compeaosailans. In 1995, SFAS No. 123
"Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation” ("SFAS WN23") was issued which, if fully adopted by then@pbany, would change the
methods the Company applies in recognizing the @it stock- based compensation plans. Adoptiche cost recognition provisions of
SFAS No. 123 is optional and the Company has ddaidéto elect these provisions of SFAS No. 123wkler, pro forma disclosures as if
the Company adopted the cost recognition provistdr&-AS No. 123 in 1995 are required by SFAS N&B and are presented below.

The Company has two stock-based compensation plahe form of the 1993 Employee Share Option Rihe "Employee Plan") and the
Trust Manager Share Option Plan (the "Trust Man&jgn"), referred to collectively as the "Stock @ptPlans." Pursuant to the Stock
Option Plans, the Company is authorized to grartksoptions up to an aggregate of 6% of the tatahtlmer of Common Shares outstanding at
any time (a maximum of 383,551 shares at Decembgel®7) as incentive stock options (intended @lifuunder Section 422 of the

Internal Revenue code of 1986, as amended) anslfoptéons that are not intended to qualify as itigerstock options. In 1997, 1996 and
1995 the Company granted both qualified and norifigalstock options under the Stock Option Plans.

Only the trust managers who are not employees df Rpital or the Investment Manager (the " Nwnployee Trust Managers") are eligi

to participate in the Trust Managers Plan. The fienagers Plan is a nondiscretionary plan purstoeawhich options to purchase 2,000
shares are granted to each Non-employee Trust Mawaghe date such trust manager takes officaddlition, options to purchase 1,000
shares are granted each year thereafter on theemsauiy of the date the trust manager took offackorg as such trust manager isieeted tc
serve as a trust manager. In 1997 the plan wasdedeso that the non-employee Trust Managers recgitrens to purchase 1,000 shares on
June 1 of each year. Such options will be exertésatthe fair market value of the shares on the dbgrant. The options granted under the
Trust Managers Plan become exercisable one yeardifte of grant and expire if not exercised oretidier of (i) 30 days after the option
holder no longer holds office as an Non-employagsiTManager for any reason or

(i) within five years after date of grant. The noien of shares exercisable under the Trust Mand&jarsat December 31, 1997 and 1996 were
19,000 and 11,000, respectively.

The Stock Option Plans provide that the exercigeemf any stock option may not be less than tirenfarket value of the Common Stock on
the date of grant. All stock options granted in 98996 and 1995 have an exercise price equaetéathmarket value of the underlying stc
as of the date of grant and a contractual ternivefyfears. Of the total options outstanding, 12,60flons granted in December 1997 fully
vest in January 1999 and 11,850 options grant&kaember 1996 fully vest in January 1998. The radwi fully vest on the first annivers:
date of grant. The Company granted 57,250, 40,88®4,880 options during the years ended Decenthet9®7, 1996 and 1995,
respectively. As of December 31, 1997, 168,570esbptions had been granted since the inceptioneoptan. In accordance with APB No.
25, the Company has not recognized compensatioensepior the stock options granted in 1997, 19961895.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 10. SHARE OPTION PLANS: (CONTINUED)

A summary of the status of the Company's stockooptas of December 31, 1997, 1996 and 1995 anthéreges during the years ended on
those dates is presented below:

19 97 1996 1995
NUMBER OF WEIGHTED NUMBER OF WEIGHTED NUMBER O F  WEIGHTED
SHARES AVERAGE SHARES AVERAGE SHARES AVERAGE
UNDERLYING EXERCISE UNDERLYING EXERCISE UNDERLYIN G EXERCISE
OPTIONS PRICES OPTIONS PRICES OPTIONS PRICES
Outstanding January 1.. 78,529 $15.83 72,315 $13.43 71,540 $12.12
Granted............ccccvvvnnns 57,250 $19.41 40,350 $16.79 24,880 $15.68
EXErcised.......c.couwe...... (23,358) $15.19 (27,846) $11.88  (12,996) $11.88
Forfeited and expired.......... (2,500) $16.68 (6,290) $11.88 (11,109) $11.88
Outstanding December 31. 109,921 $17.81 78,529 $15.83 72,315 $13.43
Exercisable at December 31 40,821 $15.84 21,239 $14.08 15,665 $13.01

Weighted-average fair value of
options granted during the year $ 1.09 $ 1.00 $ 0.86

The fair value of each stock option granted isnested on the date of grant using the Black-Schaéi®n-pricing model with the following
weightedaverage assumptions for grants in 1997, 1996 afifl: vidend yield of 9%; expected volatility of 8% for 1997 and 16.26% f
1996 and 1995, respectively; risk-free interesgatf 5.78%, 5.93% and 5.52%, respectively; aneéxipected lives of options are assumed to
be 3 years, 3.35 years and 5 years, respectively.

The following table summarizes information abowicktoptions outstanding at December 31, 1997:

OPTIONS OUTSTANDING OPTIONS EXERCISABLE
NUMBER WEIGHTED NUMBER
RANGE OF OUTSTANDING REMAINING  WEI GHTED AVERAGE EXERCISABLE WEIGHTED AVERAGE
EXERCISE PRICES AT 12/31/97 CONTRACT LIFE EX ERCISE PRICE AT 12/31/97 EXERCISE PRICE
$11.75t0 $15.00 10,821 1.51 $13.72 10,821 $13.72
$15.75t0 $19.81 99,100 4.43 $18.26 10,900 $16.14
$11.75t0 $19.81 109,921 4.14 $17.81 21,721 $14.94

The pro forma effects on net income and earningsipare for 1997, 1996 and 1995 from compensatiperese computed pursuant to SFAS
No. 123 is as follows (in thousands, except peresHate):

DECEMBER 31, 1997 DECEMBER 31, 1996 DECEMBER 31, 1995
AS REPORTED PRO FO RMA AS REPORTED PRO FORMA AS REPORTED PRO FOR MA
SFAS No. 123 Charge $ - $ 4 3 % - $ 20 % - 8 1
APB No. 25 Charge $ - $ - % - $ -3 - % -
Net Income $ 10,389 $ 10,34 6 $ 7,177 $ 7,157 $ 4896 $ 4,8 95
Basic and Diluted Earnings
Per Share $ 166 $ 16 6 $ 151 $ 151 $ 142 $ 1. 42

The effects of applying SFAS No. 123 in this protia disclosure are not indicative of future amouS&AS No. 123 does not apply to
awards prior to 1995.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 11. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:

Commitments to extend credit are agreements totleadcustomer provided the terms establisheddrctimtract are met. The Company had
approximately $20.1 million of loan commitmentssiahding to 18 corporations, partnership or indiald predominantly in the lodging
industry at December 31, 1997. The weighted avetag&actual interest rate on these loan commitsnanDecember 31, 1997 was 10.24%.
In addition, the Company had approximately $7.3iamlof loan commitments outstanding on 15 pafiflinded construction loans and
approximately $3.5 million of loan commitments datgling on 6 SBA 504 Program loans at Decembet 337. The above commitments
made in the ordinary course of business and in gemnant's opinion, are generally on the same tesisoge to existing borrowers.
Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates$ require payment of a fee. Since some commitnaetexpected to expire without
being drawn upon, the total commitment amountsa@mecessarily represent future cash requiremPatsuant to the Investment
Management Agreement, should the Company not hawasfavailable for commitments, such commitmentishaireferred to affiliated
entities.

In the normal course of business, the Companylipestito various proceedings and claims, the réisolwf which will not, in management's
opinion, have a material adverse effect on the Gy financial position or results of operations.

NOTE 12. NOTES PAYABLE:

The Company has a revolving credit facility whiagloyides funds to originate loans collateralizeccbynmercial real estate up to the lesser of
$20 million or an amount equal to 50% of the vadfithe underlying property collateralizing the lmwings. At December 31, 1997, the
Company had $300,000 in debt outstanding undecriit facility with availability of $19.7 millionAt December 31, 1996, the Company
had no debt outstanding under the credit facilityhvavailability of an additional $20.0 million. ®1Company is charged interest on the
balance outstanding under the credit facilityhat éption of the Company, at either the prime odthe lender less 50 basis points or 200
basis points over the 30, 60 or 90 day LIBOR. At®uaber 31, 1997, the weighted average interesbraghort-term borrowings under the
revolving credit facility was 8.0%.

On March 12, 1996, the Partnership, a special marjadfiliate of PMC Commercial, completed a prival@cement of $29.5 million of its
Fixed Rate Loan Backed Notes, Series 1996-1 (ttde€®N). The Notes, issued at par, which have adtaaturity in 2016 and bear interest at
the rate of 6.72% per annum, were collateralizedfgroximately $39.7 million of loans contributefPMC Commercial to the Partnership
at inception (of which $25.4 million remained oaftsting at December 31, 1997). In connection with phivate placement, the Notes were
given a rating of "AA" by Duff & Phelps Credit Rag Co. The Partnership has the exclusive obligdtiothe repayment of the Notes, and
the holders of the Notes have no recourse to PM@rercial or its assets in the event of nonpaymt#r@rdhan the loans contributed to the
Partnership and the restricted investments (putgoahe terms of the trust indenture establishethb noteholders, the Company and the
Partnership (the "Trust Indenture")) on the accamypay consolidated balance sheets. With regardl toans which were transferred to the
Partnership, all payments of principal and inteagstto be deposited into the Partnership andseé to pay the noteholders the monthly
principal and interest due on the notes pursuatitedrust Indenture prior to releasing any furadthe Partnership free and clear of the Trust
Indenture. The Trust Indenture provides for seveoaknants which would require, under certain cirstances, that the excess cash, after
payment of the required principal and intereshNote holders, be retained in the Reserve Acaamutiltthe covenants are in compliance.
The net proceeds from the issuance of the Notgedajmately $27.1 million after giving effect to sts of approximately $451,000 and a §
million deposit held by the trustee as collatevadye distributed to PMC Commercial in accordandd s interest in the Partnership. PMC
Commercial used such proceeds to pay down $10I®mih outstanding borrowings under its revolviergdit facility and to originate loans

in accordance with its underwriting criteria. Appiroately $18.4 and $26.6 million remained outstagdinder the Notes at December 31,
1997 and 1996, respectively.

All principal collected on the underlying loans hgrthe monthly period (as defined in the Trustdntlire) are used to make the required
principal payment on the first business day offthlewing month.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 13. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS:

The estimates of fair value as required by SFASIG. differ from the carrying amounts of the fineh@ssets and liabilities primarily as a
result of the effects of discounting future casiwl. Considerable judgement is required to inténmigrket data and develop the estimates of
fair value. Accordingly, the estimates presentesineare not necessarily indicative of the amowfithe Company could realize in a current
market exchange or the amount that ultimately bélrealized by the Company upon maturity or disjpmsi

The estimated fair values of the Company's findregruments are as follows:

1997 1996
Estimated Estimated
Carr ying Fair Carrying Fair
Amo unt Value Amount Value
(in thousands)
ASSETS:
Loans receivable, net $109 132 $111,548 $91,981 $94,152
Cash and cash equivalents 36 36 25,984 25,984
Restricted investments 5 ,766 5,766 2,759 2,759
LIABILITIES:
Notes payable 18 721 18,856 26,648 26,390

Loans receivable, net: The estimated fair valuafioiixed rate loans is estimated by discountimg ¢stimated cash flows using the current
rate at which similar loans would be made to boexsamwith similar credit ratings and maturities. Timpact of delinquent loans on the
estimation of the fair values described above txoasidered to have a material effect and accghglimlelinquent loans have been
disregarded in the valuation methodologies employed

Cash and cash equivalents: The carrying amountdasonable estimation of fair value.
Restricted Investments: The carrying amount isagarable estimation of fair value.

Notes payable: The estimated fair value is basgaresent value calculation based on prices ofdhgesor similar instruments aft
considering risk, current interest rates and reingimaturities.

NOTE 14. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA: (UNAUDITED)

The following represents selected quarterly finahdata of the Company which, in the opinion of agament, reflects adjustments
(comprising only normal recurring adjustments) rsseey for fair presentation.

1997
(In Thousands, except earnings pe r share)
Earnings Per

Revenues Net Income Share

First Quarter......... $ 3,165 $ 2,324 $ 0.38
Second Quarter........ 3,733 2,820 0.45
Third Quarter...... 3,425 2,608 0.42
Fourth Quarter......... 3,491 2,637 0.41
$ 13,813 $ 10,389 $ 1.66
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 14. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA: (UNAUDITED) (CON TINUED)

1996
(In Thousands, except earnings per share)
Earnings Per

Revenues Net Income Share
First Quarter.......... $ 1,907 $1,345 $ 0.38
Second Quarter......... 2,226 1,314 0.37
Third Quarter.......... 2,939 2,178 0.37
Fourth Quarter......... 3,077 2,340 0.39
$ 151

$ 10,148 $7,177
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EXHIBIT INDEX

EXHIBIT
NUMBER DESCRIPTION
*3.1 Declaration of Trust
*3.1(a) Amendment No. 1 to Declara tion of Trust
**3.1(b) Amendment No. 2 to Declar ation of Trust
*3.2 Bylaws
*4, Instruments defining the r ights of security
holders. The instruments f iled in response to
items 3.1 and 3.2 are inco rporated in this
item by reference.
***10.1 Investment Management Agre ement between the
Company and PMC Advisers, Inc.
*10.2 1993 Employee Share Option Plan
*10.3 1993 Trust Manager Share O ption Plan
*10.4 Form of Dividend Reinvestm ent Plan
*10.5 Loan Origination Agreement
**%%10.6 Revolving Credit Facility
*rxx10.7 Structured Financing
21 Subsidiary of the Registra nt
23.1 Consent of Independent Acc ountants
27 Financial Data Schedule

* Previously filed as an exhibit to the Company&gRtration Statement of Form S-11 filed with than@nission on June 25, 1993, as
amended (Registration No. 33-65910), and incorpdrherein by reference.

** Previously filed with the commission as an exhile the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-Ktfa year ended December 31, 1993
and incorporated herein by reference.

*** Previously filed with the commission as an ekhito the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-Ktfer year ended December 31, 1996
and incorporated herein by reference.

**x* Previously filed with the Commission as an gkft to the Company's quarterly report on Form 1@6€the quarter ended June 30, 1996.
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EXHIBIT 21
SUBSIDIARIES OF REGISTRANT

STATE
OF
COMPANY INCORPORATION
PMC Commercial Limited Partnership Delaware
PMC Commercial Corp. Delaware
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EXHIBIT 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

We consent to the incorporation by reference inrégéstration statement of PMC Commercial TrusForm S-3 (File No. 333-24767) of our
report dated February 19, 1998, on our audits@ttinsolidated financial statements of PMC Comnraéfiaiust as of December 31, 1997 and
1996, and for the years ended December 31, 1995, B&d 1995, which report is included in this AahReport on Form 10-K.

Coopers & Lybrand L.L.P.

Dallas, Texas

March 26, 199¢



ARTICLE 5

THIS SCHEDULE CONTAINS SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION EXTRACTED FROM THE DECEMBER 31, 1997 FORM 10-
K OF PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND IS QUALIFIED IN ITS NTIRETY BY REFERENCE TO SUCH FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS.
MULTIPLIER: 1,000

PERIOD TYPE 12 MOS
FISCAL YEAR END DEC 31 199
PERIOD START JAN 01 199
PERIOD END DEC 31 199
CASH 4
SECURITIES 32
RECEIVABLES 109,846
ALLOWANCES (60)
INVENTORY 0
CURRENT ASSET¢ 0
PP&E 0
DEPRECIATION 0
TOTAL ASSETS 115,8772
CURRENT LIABILITIES 5,9143
BONDS 18,72:
PREFERRED MANDATORY 0
PREFERREL 0
COMMON 91,75:
OTHER SE (509
TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 115,87
SALES 0
TOTAL REVENUES 13,81¢
CGS 0
TOTAL COSTS 0
OTHER EXPENSE! 1,69¢
LOSS PROVISION 0
INTEREST EXPENSE 1,72€
INCOME PRETAX 10,38¢
INCOME TAX 0
INCOME CONTINUING 10,38¢
DISCONTINUED 0
EXTRAORDINARY 0
CHANGES 0
NET INCOME 10,38¢
EPS PRIMARY 1.6€
EPS DILUTED 1.6€

1Includes current and long term portion of all loagseivable before reserve and related interesfvable.

,» Includes the following items not included abovgther assets, net 9 (ii) Deferred borrowing c@88 (i) Restricted investments 5,766 -
R $6’055 —===—==
Includes the following items not included abové Oividends payable 2,749 (ii) Other liabilities3L@ii) Interest payable 182 (iv)

3 Borrower advances 1,431 (v) Unearned commitmerst &8 (vi) Due to affiliates 344 (vii) Unearned stmction monitoring fees 67 ------
$5,914 ======
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